




DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 – April 4, 2011 Village Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting  

VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES; REGULAR MEETING 

Municipal Building:  874 Main Street, Antioch, IL  
April 4, 2011 

 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
  Mayor Hanson called the April 4, 2011 special meeting before the Board of Trustees to order at 
7:30 p.m. in the Municipal Building:  874 Main Street, Antioch, Illinois. 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Students present in the audience from Antioch Lower Grade School and Oakland Grade School 
led in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
III. ROLL CALL 
 Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call indicated the following Trustees were present: 
Pierce, Poulos, Sakas, Crosby, and Jozwiak. Also present were Mayor Hanson, Administrator Keim, 
Attorney Long and Clerk Rowe.  Absent:  Trustee Wolczyz. 
 
IV. MAYORAL REPORT 
 1. Antioch Police Dog – Chief Somerville gave a brief update regarding recent police activity 
where there was about a 40 minute wait for a K-9 from a neighboring community.  After those incidents, 
there was some discussion regarding re-establishing the Antioch Police Department K-9 unit. Chief 
Somerville said the response was overwhelming and within a couple of weeks, we were contacted by 
Terry Kaminiski, Round Lake Park District K-9 trainer who put the department in touch with Dennis Ryan 
from DAS and SquadWorks who donated over 60 hours of time to rehab our K-9 unit. Chief Somerville 
said the Antioch K-9 unit has been out of service for over two years and within weeks, the department 
had a dog and a rehabbed K-9 unit at zero cost to the Village.  He also thanked Mayor Linda Soto from 
the Village of Hainesville who donated the light bar for the vehicle and said this is a perfect 
demonstration of communities working together. Chief Somerville said the new K-9 trained in search, 
drug detection and cadaver needed a new name so they turned to the 5th Grade DARE class.  He said 
10 students picked the name Justice for the APD K-9.  
 

Mayor Hanson presented the certificates of appreciation to Terry Kaminiski, Round Lake Park 
District officer, and to members of SquadWorks Emergency Vehicle Outfitters and thanked them for their 
assistance and professionalism. He said that he appreciated everyone’s efforts and said that even 
during these economic times, by working together we can accomplish some goals.  Dennis Ryan from 
DAS was not able to attend the meeting and Chief Somerville would make sure that he receives his 
Certificate of Appreciation.  Mayor Hanson also discussed the “Name the APD K-9” Contest and said a 
total of 10 students from the Antioch Lower Grade School and Oakland Grade School chose the name 
“JUSTICE” for the new K-9. Mayor Hanson presented Certificates to winners, Daniel Acevedo, 
Cassandra Bennett, Celeste Caballero, Aubrey Lonergan, Natalie Madigan, Jim Palomo, Nikki Rigney, 
Elizabeth Teran, Gabe Wade and Kayleigh Tsuchida. K-9 Officer Smith brought Justice into the meeting 
and posed for photos with Mayor Hanson and the students.  Board members recessed the meeting at 
7:45 p.m. and resumed the meeting at 7:47 pm  
  
V. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD  
 No report. 
 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

Trustee Sakas moved, seconded by Trustee Jozwiak to approve the following consent agenda 
items as presented: 

1. Approval of the March 21, 2011 and March 23, 2011 meeting minutes as presented. 
2. Approval of a Resolution ratifying a Raffle License for the Antioch Rotary Scholarship, Inc.; 

drawing held on Saturday, April 2, 2011; Resolution No. 11-20. 
 
Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  5:  Pierce, Poulos, Sakas, Crosby, and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
ABSENT:  1: Wolczyz. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
VII. REGULAR BUSINESS 

3. Consideration of accounts payable as prepared by staff – Trustee Poulos moved, 
seconded by Trustee Sakas to approve payment of accounts payable as prepared by staff and in the 
amount of $189,682.98.  Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  5:  Pierce, Poulos, Sakas, Crosby, and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
ABSENT:  1: Wolczyz. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
  



DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 – April 4, 2011 Village Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting  

4. Consideration of a Resolution Approving Employee Policy 1.13; Safety and Loss 
Prevention; Resolution No. 11-21 – Administrator Keim said the employee personnel policy doesn’t 
have safety policy.  He explained this resolution would establish safety committee comprised of staff all 
in an effort to protect employees, residents and businesses.  Establishing this committee has been one 
of his goals, and this policy establishes the staff committee who would create safety manual.   

 
Trustee Crosby moved, seconded by Trustee Jozwiak to approve Resolution No. 11-21 

regarding Employee Policy 1.13; Safety and Loss Prevention.  Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  5:  Pierce, Poulos, Sakas, Crosby, and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
ABSENT:  1: Wolczyz. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
VIII. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Administrator Keim reported that one of the grants from State Representative JoAnn Osmond 
materialized.  He said the $250,000 grant is for the Lake Street lift station and we will move project 
forward.  He said that we plan on advertising for bids for a late May early June award. 

 
Trustee Crosby asked for an update regarding the Route 83 construction.  Engineering staff 

Dennis Heimbrodt gave a brief update and reported that Lake County Grading expects to begin on April 
5, 2011.  He continued and said that weather permitting he expected the final lift completed shortly after 
April 19th and project completion by early June. 
 

Trustee Poulos asked if there was a final decision regarding the business entrance near the 
railroad crossing on Route 83 just north of North Avenue.  Dennis Heimbrodt responded that it was 
determined that the island is mandatory and that the entrance to the business would be moved to the 
south.   
  
 Mayor Hanson said there has been a lot of damage to the decorative brick pavers and he asked 
if the contractor would be making those repairs.  Dennis Heimbrodt responded that everything that was 
damaged, removed or altered due the road construction has been accounted for and the contractor, 
Hometown Electric will contact a brick company.  Dennis Heimbrodt will follow up with the contractor. 

 
IX. VILLAGE CLERK’S REPORT 
 Clerk Rowe announced that Village of Antioch Clean Up day will be held on May 7.  Acceptable 
items must be curbside no later than 6:00 a.m.  She explained this date is about a month earlier than 
what some residents may be used to. Press releases will be sent and notices posted in the Village 
Newsletter and on the Village website. 
 
 Clerk Rowe reminded those present that tomorrow is the April 5, 2011 Consolidated Election 
Day. Polls will be opened from 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.   
   
X. TRUSTEE REPORTS  
 Trustee Poulos said that he forwarded an ordinance regarding cell phone use to Administrator 
Keim and Chief Somerville that was recently passed by the City of Waukegan. He discussed his 
concerns regarding cell phone use, and texting and asked that we consider a similar ordinance.  
Attorney Bob Long will draft an appropriate ordinance. 
  
 Trustee Sakas said that he attended the Environmental Commission meeting where they 
discussed a community garden. He said thought Commission members had a lot of great ideas and that 
we may possibly have a community garden next year.  
 
 Trustee Jozwiak said that he attended the Antioch Senior Council meeting earlier today and 
things are going well. He said there was a little confusion regarding the paperwork and that he asked 
Finance Director McCarthy to assist them. Trustee Jozwiak also said that he has been spending about 
three days a week at the public works department and he felt things are moving in the right direction. 
 
 Mayor Hanson briefly discussed the upcoming election and said that everyone has something 
good to bring to the table. He said there are no guarantees regarding the Board comprises next month, 
and that it would be a loss to the community if we lose our momentum.  He wished everyone good luck 
in the election and that he appreciates their hard work. Mayor Hanson also discussed staff and the hard 
work and tremendous job they have done. 
 
Xl. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD  

Mr. Tom Poulos, asked for an updated utility tax report be posted on the website.  Administrator 
Keim explained that funds collected from the utility tax is in a separate account and the only payment is 
an interest only bond payment.  The website would be updated to show the current status of the 
account. 

  
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 – April 4, 2011 Village Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting  

 
 
XlI. EXECUTIVE SESSION       
 Mayor Hanson and the Board of Trustees did not go into executive session. 
 
XlII. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further discussion, Trustee Sakas moved, seconded by Trustee Crosby to 
adjourn the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at 8:10 p.m. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
       __________________________ 
       Candi L. Rowe, RMC/CMC 
       Village Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Request For Board Action 

REFERRED TO BOARD:  April 18, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO: 2 
 
 
ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Village Clerk’s Office  
 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of a Resolution for a Raffle License for Jason Schordje Memorial Golf 

Foundation; drawing to be held on May 1, 2011, and waiving all fees. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  

On April 12, 2011 the attached application was submitted to request a raffle license pursuant to Village 
Code 4-10-2, for the Jason Schordje Memorial Golf Foundation.  Close in age, brothers Michael and Jason 
Schordje of McHenry also were very close friends.  The two died together at St. Alexius Medical Center 
in Hoffman Estates Saturday of injuries sustained when their 1998 Ford Taurus rammed a tree off 
Quentin Road near Illinois Highway 62.  Michael, 24, and Jason, 23, were graduates of McHenry High 
School's West Campus.  Born Dec. 27, 1974, in Park Ridge, Michael Robert Schordje graduated from 
Millikin University in Decatur with a fine arts degree in instrumental music, and was employed as band 
director at McHenry West. He was engaged to Kristen Heffelfinger of McHenry with plans for a July 29 
wedding.  Jason Lee Schordje was born in Park Ridge Nov. 3, 1976, and, like his brother, also attended 
Millikin University, graduating in May with a bachelor's of science degree in finance and a bachelor's of 
arts degree in Spanish. He was employed as a financial analyst with Corus Bank in Chicago. He had 
planned to marry Lisa Skopec of McHenry on June 24.  The brothers are survived by their parents, 
Nicholaus and Patricia Schordje; a sister, Christina Schordje; and paternal grandmother, Beatrice 
Schordje 

The raffle tickets are scheduled to be sold until the drawing, which is to be held on Sunday, May 1, 2011 
at the Antioch VFW Hall.  The applicant is requesting that the fees be waived for this raffle. 

 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   
 
1. Resolution 
2. Application 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
 
Move to approve a resolution for a raffle license request for Jason Schordje Memorial Golf Foundation; 
with the drawing to be held on May 1, 2011, waiving all fees. 



 

  

RESOLUTION NO. 11-__ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RAFFLE LICENSE FOR JASON SCHORDJE 
MEMORIAL GOLF FOUNDATION; DRAWING TO BE HELD ON MAY 1, 2011, AND 

WAIVING ALL FEES 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Antioch (“Village”) is a municipality located in Lake 
County, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, Jason Schordje Memorial Golf Foundation is a non-profit fundraising 
organization; and 

WHEREAS, the Jason Schordje Memorial Golf Foundation is scheduled to sell 
raffle tickets until their event, which is to be held on May 1, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, the drawing will be held at the Antioch VFW Hall located at 75 North 
Avenue in Antioch; and 

WHEREAS, the Jason Schordje Memorial Golf Foundation is requesting that the 
fees for the raffle be waived; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of 
the Village as follows: 

On behalf of the Village, the Jason Schordje Memorial Golf Foundation is granted 
a raffle license for the drawing to be held on May 1, 2011 waiving all fees. 

PASSED this 18th day of April, 2011. 

AYES:            

    

NAYS:            

 

ABSENT:            

APPROVED this 18th day of April, 2011. 

 

 

             
      Lawrence M. Hanson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 

      
Candi L. Rowe, Village Clerk 































































 
 
 
 
 

Request For Board Action 

REFERRED TO BOARD:  April 18, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO: 4 
 
 
ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Administration      
 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration of Resolutions to Adopt Early Retirement Incentive with IMRF and for 

Employer Pick-Up (Payment) of Member Contributions Required for Purchase of Extra 
Service Under the IMRF Early Retirement Incentive 

 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  
As discussed at the April 13, 2011 Committee of the Whole Meeting, Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois 
Pension Code provides that a participating employer may elect to adopt an early retirement incentive 
program offered by the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) by adopting a resolution or 
ordinance.  The goal of such program is to realize savings in personnel costs by offering early retirement 
incentives to certain employees who have accumulated 20 years of service credit and are 50 years of age.  
There are currently 8 eligible employees for the early retirement program.  The Illinois Pension Code 
requires a member contribution for the early retirement service credit, and the Village of Antioch will be 
responsible for the payment of member contributions required by the IMRF early retirement incentive.   
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   
 

1. Resolution to Adopt Early Retirement Incentive 
2. Resolution for Employer Pick-Up (Payment) of Member Contributions Required for Purchase of 

Extra Service Under the IMRF Early Retirement Incentive 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
Move to approve Resolutions to Adopt Early Retirement Incentive with IMRF and for Employer Pick-Up 
(Payment) of Member Contributions Required for Purchase of Extra Service Under the IMRF Early 
Retirement Incentive 



SUGGESTED FORM OF RESOLUTION TO ADOPT
EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE
IMRF Form 6.77 (01/2011)

CERTIFICATION
I, __________________________________________the ___________________________________of the 
 NAME  CLERK OR SECRETARY

________________________________________________________of the County of __________________, State of Illinois, do hereby
 EMPLOYER NAME  COUNTY

certify that I am the keeper of the books and records of the _________________________________ and that the foregoing is a true and 
  EMPLOYER NAME 

correct copy of a resolution (ordinance) ______________________________ duly adopted by the_______________________at a meeting
  ORDINANCE     BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC. 

duly convened and held on the   ____ day of _____________, 20______.
If applicable, I further certify that this Resolution has been submitted to the successor unit(s) of local government and that said  

unit(s) of local government has/have adopted a resolution approving the adoption of the early retirement incentive for__________________
_______________________. 
                 EMPLOYER NAME 

A copy of the approval resolution is attached hereto.
 SEAL  _____________________________________________
 CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

PLEASE ENTER  
Employer IMRF I.D. Number

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Suite 500, 2211 York Road, Oak Brook Illinois 60523-2337

 Member Services Representatives  1-800-ASK-IMRF
IMRF Form 6.77  (01/2011) www.imrf.org

See notes on back regarding ERI Cost Estimates and Dissolutions
RESOLUTION

Number __________________
WHEREAS, Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois Pension Code provides that a participating employer may elect to adopt an early retirement 

incentive program offered by the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund by adopting a resolution or ordinance; and 
WHEREAS, the goal of adopting an early retirement program is to realize a substantial savings in personnel costs by offering early 

retirement incentives to employees who have accumulated many years of service credit; and 
WHEREAS, IMRF has prepared an actuarial estimate of the cost of an early retirement incentive program for

_________________________________________________________ and the additional liability creatd by the early retirement incentive 
 
is estimated to be $ __________________; and
  

WHEREAS, the _____________________________has reviewed the cost estimate and determined that the adoption of an early 
 

 retirement incentive is in the best interests of the _____________________________________; therefore be it 
 

RESOLVED by the ________________________of_________________________________________________that: 
 .  
(1) The _________________________________________________ does hereby adopt the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

 

early retirement incentive program as provided in Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois Pension Code. The early retirement incentive program shall 
take effect on ________________________.

(2) In order to help achieve a true cost savings, an employee who retires under the early retirement incentive program shall lose those 
incentives if he or she later accepts employment with any IMRF employer in any position. (Exception: employee can hold an elected position if 
he/she chooses to not participate in IMRF and the pension is not based on any service earned in that position during any term of office.)

(3) In order to utilize an early retirement incentive as a budgeting tool, the____________________________________
 

will use its best efforts either to limit the number of retiring employees replaced or to limit the salaries paid to the replacement employees. 
(4) The effective date of each employee’s retirement under this early retirement incentive program shall be set by 

____________________________________ and shall be no earlier than the effective date of the program and no later than one year after 

that effective date; except that the employee may require that the retirement date set by the employer be no later than the June 30 next 
occurring after the effective date of the program and no earlier than the date upon which the employee qualifies for retirement. 

(5) To be eligible for the early retirement incentive under this Section, the employee must have attained age 50 and have at least 20 
years of creditable service by his or her retirement date; and

(6) As of the date of the adoption of this Resolution, the ___________________________________ is (    )     is not (    ) aware of the

pending dissolution of ____________________________________.
 

(Note: Failure to disclose a potential dissolution shall void this Resolution. If the Board, Council, etc. is aware of the 
pending dissolution of the IMRF employer, then the successor unit(s) of local government must approve the adoption of the early 
retirement incentive in order for this Resolution to be effective. If there is no successor, submit your resolution for approval from 
the IMRF Board of Trustees.)

(7) The ____________________________ shall promptly file a certified copy of this resolution (ordinance) with the 
Board of Trustees of the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. 

EMPLOYER NAME

BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC.

EMPLOYER NAME

BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC. EMPLOYER NAME

EMPLOYER NAME

EMPLOYER NAME

EMPLOYER NAME

BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC.

EMPLOYER NAME

 CLERK OR SECRETARY

                                                
DATE



ERI cost estimates
•	 When	an	employer	submits	the	ERI	resolution	to	IMRF,	it	should	include	a	copy	of	the	cost	estimate	for	

the period of the adopted ERI.

•	 Contact	your	IMRF	Field	Representative	to	request	a	cost	estimate.	Your	local	Field	Representative	
will be able to calculate the annual increased pension costs. The cost estimate will be completed at no 
charge to the employer.

•	 If	an	employer	submits	the	ERI	resolution	without	a	cost	estimate:
— IMRF will not implement the program, and 
— The employer will need to both conduct the cost estimate and adopt a second resolution.

Dissolutions
•	 If	an	employer	is	dissolving	and	its	IMRF	assets	and	liabilities	will	be	transferred	to:	

One successor unit of government—the dissolving employer must provide the ERI Cost Study to 
the successor, and the successor must also approve the ERI. A copy of the successor unit’s 
resolution approving the ERI must be available to IMRF upon request.

More than one successor unit of government—the dissolving employer must provide the ERI Cost 
Study to each successor, and a majority of the successors must approve the ERI. Copies of the 
successor units’ resolutions approving the ERI must be available to IMRF upon request. 

No successor unit of government and the law does not specify responsibility for the IMRF assets 
and obligations—the IMRF Board of Trustees must approve the ERI.  

•	 If	a	dissolving	employer	submits	the	ERI	resolution	without	approval	by	successor	unit(s)	of	local	
government or without a request for IMRF Board of Trustee approval when no successors exist, IMRF 
will not implement the ERI program.

•	 If	IMRF	is	unaware	that	these	requirements	were	not	met	and	pays	an	ERI	enhanced	pension	to	a	
member who:

—Retired at age 55 or older under Regular Tier 1 (age 50 for SLEP and SLEP ECO) or at age 62 or 
older under Regular Tier 2, the member will lose the ERI enhancements and be required to pay 
IMRF the difference between the ERI enhanced pension and the pension he or she would have 
received without the ERI—less the amount he or she paid for the ERI.

—Retired at less than age 55 under Regular Tier 1 or less than age 62 under Regular Tier 2, the 
member will be required to repay IMRF for all pension payments received—less the amount paid for 
the ERI.

IMRF Form 6.77  (01/2011) 



CERTIFICATION

I, __________________________________________the ___________________________________of the 
 NAME  CLERK OR SECRETARY

________________________________________________________of the County of __________________, State of 
 EMPLOYER  COUNTY

Illinois, do hereby certify that I am the keeper of the books and records of the _________________________________ 
  EMPLOYER NAME

and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of resolution (ordinance) number ______________________________ duly 
  RESOLUTION (ORDINANCE) NUMBER

adopted by the  ________________________at a meeting duly convened and held on the   ____ day of _______, 20___.
                                 BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC..  

 
SEAL  _________________________________________
 CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION (ORDINANCE) FOR EMPLOYER PICK-UP 
(PAYMENT) OF MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED FOR PURCHASE 
OF EXTRA SERVICE UNDER THE IMRF EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE
IMRF Form 6.85 (12/2005)

RESOLUTION (ORDINANCE)
Number __________________

WHEREAS, Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois Pension Code allows certain IMRF members to purchase additional service 
credit in order to induce those members to retire early; and

WHEREAS, Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois Pension Code requires a member contribution for the early retirement service 
credit; and

WHEREAS, Section 414(a) of the Internal Revenue Code provides that contributions designated as member 
contributions but picked-up by the employer shall be excluded from taxable income until distributed as a refund, annuity or 
death benefit; and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the member contributions required by the IMRF early retirement incentive be paid by the 
employer.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED (ORDAINED) by the _____________________________________________
 NAME OF GOVERNING BODY (BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, ETC.)

of the _______________________________________________________  that the member contributions required by the IMRF early 
 NAME OF UNIT OF GOVERNMENT

retirement incentive be paid by the ____________________________________  on behalf of all its employees who retire 
 NAME OF UNIT OF GOVERNMENT 

under the IMRF early retirement incentive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED (ORDAINED) that the payment shall be made by a reduction in earnings payments to 
those employees.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED (ORDAINED) that the pick-up of member contributions shall be effective for all employees 

of the ____________________________________ who retire under the IMRF early retirement incentive adopted by 
 NAME OF UNIT OF GOVERNMENT

the____________________________________ on ____________________________________.
 NAME OF UNIT OF GOVERNMENT DATE OF ERI RESOLUTION (ORDINANCE)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Suite 500, 2211 York Road, Oak Brook Illinois 60523-2337 
Form 6.85  (12/2005) Service Representatives  800/ASK-IMRF 



 
 

Request For Board Action 
 
 
REFERRED TO BOARD:  April 18, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO:   5 
 
 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Village Administrator’s Office 

 
SUBJECT: Consideration of the Approval of the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year May 1, 2011 to 

April 30, 2012 
 
 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  
 
Due for Consideration by the Village Board is the recommendation to adopt the proposed fiscal 
year May 1, 2011 to April 30, 2012 operating budget.   The Village Board has conducted two public 
meetings regarding the fiscal year 2011-12 operating budget.  The proposed budget reflects the 
recommendations by the Village Administrator based on direction given by the Village Board at 
the public meetings. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:     
     
The Operating Budget represents the authorized operating expenditures of the Village for fiscal 
year May 1, 2011 to April 30, 2012.  

 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   
 

1. The proposed Operating Budget  

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   
 

Move to adopt the fiscal year May 1, 2011 to April 30, 2012 operating budget as recommended by 
the Village Administrator.    



VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH, IL REVENUE/BUDGET SUMMARY April 18, 2011

REVENUE EXP +/(-) REVENUE EXP +/(-) REVENUE EXP +/(-) REVENUE EXP +/(-) FY12 REV BUDGET +/(-)

GENERAL FUND

Non-departmental 7,495,905      380,994         7,114,911    7,230,020      448,673         6,781,347    7,010,357      523,239         6,487,118    7,015,049      427,872         6,587,177     6,874,489      336,113        6,538,376     

Elected/Apptd Off -                  101,431         (101,431)      -                  132,306         (132,306)      -                  117,732         (117,732)      -                  117,972         (117,972)       -                  61,897           (61,897)         

Administration 117,262         534,455         (417,194)      138,612         545,543         (406,931)      88,287           664,843         (576,557)      123,033         556,006         (432,972)       124,928         463,141        (338,214)       

Village Clerk's Office -                  213,513         (213,513)      -                  181,024         (181,024)      -                  184,711         (184,711)      -                  197,356         (197,356)       -                  245,530        (245,530)       

Emergency Mgmt -                  57,589           (57,589)        -                  108,292         (108,292)      -                  105,450         (105,450)      -                  150,754         (150,754)       -                  141,785        (141,785)       

Police & Fire Comm -                  5,929             (5,929)          -                  8,719             (8,719)           -                  6,053             (6,053)          -                  7,755             (7,755)           -                  9,459             (9,459)           

Adjudication Court -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                14,918           9,730             5,188            14,800           6,235             8,565             

Engineering 26,344           275,181         (248,837)      186,660         213,041         (26,381)        16,643           156,518         (139,875)      13,082           64,462           (51,380)         13,000           10,700           2,300             

Finance -                  367,060         (367,060)      -                  320,915         (320,915)      52                   326,695         (326,643)      36                   336,401         (336,365)       -                  297,980        (297,980)       

Total Fire 720,633         1,102,964      (382,332)      734,549         867,511         (132,962)      746,346         966,828         (220,483)      822,888         1,104,398      (281,510)       757,204         1,096,927     (339,723)       

Fire Safety 270,997        670,414           (399,417)      286,404        443,396           (156,993)      269,633        499,717           (230,084)      254,375        548,742           (294,367)       258,919        598,642           (339,723)       

Fire District 449,636        432,550           17,085         448,145        424,114           24,031          476,712        467,111           9,601            568,513        555,656           12,857          498,285        498,285           -                

Total Parks Dept 281,209         671,657         (390,448)      292,636         609,777         (317,141)      294,441         551,397         (256,956)      321,782         712,706         (390,924)       369,908         754,535        (384,627)       

Parks Administration 7,604             157,139           (149,535)      9,339             147,246           (137,907)      10,230           119,390           (109,160)      6,412             145,257           (138,845)       9,555             145,816           (136,261)       

Pool 62,690           75,300              (12,610)        56,838           84,830              (27,992)        50,447           83,589              (33,142)        55,747           93,371              (37,624)         55,923           88,976             (33,053)         

Park Programs 201,829        218,969           (17,139)        216,008        231,196           (15,188)        211,081        243,249           (32,168)        226,543        247,846           (21,303)         248,360        297,238           (48,878)         

Senior center -                 95,554              (95,554)        -                 79,726              (79,726)        -                 42,322              (42,322)        -                 66,113              (66,113)         -                 43,525             (43,525)         

Osmond Park  Maint -                 -                    -               -                 329                   (329)              -                 -                    -               -                 -                    -                -                 -                   -                

Special Events 9,086             124,695           (115,609)      10,451           66,450              (55,999)        22,683           62,847              (40,164)        33,080           160,119           (127,039)       56,070           178,980           (122,910)       

Total Comm Dev 609,558         837,761         (228,203)      234,291         694,419         (460,128)      150,973         559,815         (408,842)      153,271         591,681         (438,410)       83,700           307,232        (223,532)       

Planning & Zoning -                 691,583           (691,583)      -                 191,063           (191,063)      -                 203,422           (203,422)      -                 207,438           (207,438)       -                 122,935           (122,935)       

Building -                 -                    -               -                 404,514           (404,514)      -                 312,031           (312,031)      -                 247,314           (247,314)       -                 107,797           (107,797)       

Economic Development -                 146,178           (146,178)      -                 98,842              (98,842)        -                 44,363              (44,363)        -                 136,929           (136,929)       -                 76,500             (76,500)         

Total Police 819,132         3,876,297      (3,057,166)   1,424,302      4,207,386      (2,783,084)   1,613,724      4,373,239      (2,759,516)   1,552,100      4,443,395      (2,891,295)   1,565,608      4,729,698     (3,164,090)    

Police 473,906        3,198,112        (2,724,206)   1,107,716     3,535,931        (2,428,215)   1,299,651     3,659,582        (2,359,931)   1,207,300     3,723,626        (2,516,326)   1,220,608     4,011,135       (2,790,527)    

Dispatch 345,226        678,185           (332,959)      316,586        671,455           (354,869)      314,073        713,657           (399,584)      344,800        719,769           (374,969)       345,000        718,563           (373,563)       

Total Public Works 87,936           2,176,770      (2,088,834)   132,694         2,175,044      (2,042,350)   102,630         1,886,216      (1,783,585)   112,438         1,899,372      (1,786,934)   104,500         1,810,654     (1,706,154)    

Public Works 23,217           1,478,843        (1,455,626)   35,537           1,233,974        (1,198,437)   8,336             999,682           (991,346)      14,814           969,708           (954,894)       10,000           962,629           (952,629)       

Street Maintenance 64,719           696,549           (631,830)      97,157           940,070           (842,913)      94,295           876,134           (781,840)      97,624           921,664           (824,040)       94,500           843,825           (749,325)       

Storm Water -                 1,378                (1,378)          -                 1,000                (1,000)           -                 10,400              (10,400)        -                 8,000                (8,000)           -                 4,200               (4,200)           

TOTAL GENERAL 10,157,978   10,601,601   (443,623)      10,373,763   10,512,649   (138,886)      10,023,451   10,422,736   (399,284)      10,128,597   10,619,859   (491,262)       9,908,137      10,271,886   (363,749)       

ACTUAL

FY12FY08 FY11                        FY10                 FY09

ESTIMATED PROJECTEDACTUALACTUAL



VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH, IL REVENUE/BUDGET SUMMARY April 18, 2011

REVENUE EXP +/(-) REVENUE EXP +/(-) REVENUE EXP +/(-) REVENUE EXP +/(-) FY12 REV BUDGET +/(-)

ACTUAL

FY12FY08 FY11                        FY10                 FY09

ESTIMATED PROJECTEDACTUALACTUAL

WATER/SEWER

Admin 123,721         1,124,012         (1,000,291)   57,661           1,388,226         (1,330,564)   23,392           1,517,118         (1,493,726)   7,538              261,964            (254,426)       6,000              270,082           (264,082)       

Debt Service -                  154,835            (154,835)      -                  534,946            (534,946)      -                  559,388            (559,388)      -                  1,503,940         (1,503,940)   -                  1,489,154        (1,489,154)    

Water 1,117,946      474,037            643,908       894,243         557,723            336,520        811,577         482,596            328,981       696,084         453,481            242,603        693,175         686,466           6,709             

Sewer 1,451,186      461,415            989,771       1,431,276      344,068            1,087,208    1,486,227      477,292            1,008,935    1,593,159      286,913            1,306,246     1,708,000      749,931           958,069        

Treatment Plant -                  335,627            (335,627)      -                  516,482            (516,482)      -                  535,669            (535,669)      -                  593,178            (593,178)       -                  613,695           (613,695)       

Sub-Total 2,692,852      2,549,925         142,927       2,383,180      3,341,444         (958,264)      2,321,196      3,572,062         (1,250,866)   2,296,781      3,099,476         (802,695)       2,407,175      3,809,328        (1,402,153)    

WWTP Upgrades -                  839,368            (839,368)      8,127              6,715,395         (6,707,268)   4,595,995      2,998,125         1,597,870    1,332,535      729,232            603,303        200,000         200,000           -                 

WATER & SEWER 2,692,852      3,389,294      (696,441)      2,391,307      10,056,839   (7,665,532)   6,917,191      6,570,187      347,004       3,629,316      3,828,708      (199,392)       2,607,175      4,009,328     (1,402,153)    

ALL OTHER FUNDS

DEPOT PARKING 170,612         18,472           152,140       63,256           14,246           49,010          56,730           12,107           44,623          50,000           19,532           30,468          46,000           22,300           23,700           

UTILITY TAX -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                278,432         -                  278,432       1,005,384      82,914           922,470        1,180,000      297,537        882,463        

WORK. COMP -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                -                  50,656           (50,656)         62,035           21,600           40,435           

PUBLIC SAFETY 11,680           6,872             4,808            20,588           150,207         (129,619)      31,365           22,999           8,365            23,900           21,000           2,900            14,100           -                 14,100           

BENEFLEX 28,397           22,167           6,230            35,709           44,509           (8,799)           32,721           28,737           3,983            40,050           40,000           50                  52,020           52,000           20                  

BUS. DISTRICT 240,000         94,462           145,538       -                  267,956         (267,956)      240,148         266,773         (26,625)        -                  -                  -                 -                  -                 -                 

DRUG SEIZURE 5,846             4,846             1,000            3,443             3,567             (123)              1,178             14,444           (13,267)        3,521             2,448             1,073            3,500             -                 3,500             

DOLLY SPIERING 46,730           25,291           21,439          42,074           55,609           (13,535)        30,985           90,600           (59,616)        73,856           125,520         (51,664)         22,200           94,131           (71,931)         

MFT 410,367         495,053         (84,687)        378,000         353,189         24,811          362,651         494,921         (132,270)      424,437         409,338         15,099          342,863         314,300        28,563           

TIF -                  746,754         (746,754)      307,984         84,420           223,564        304,881         720,573         (415,692)      251                 -                  251                251                 -                 251                

CAPITAL PROJ 762,917         1,459,268      (696,352)      1,961,608      836,814         1,124,794    1,874,882      2,302,457      (427,575)      1,295,448      1,552,764      (257,316)       1,475,000      2,703,300     (1,228,300)    

INFRAS PROJ -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                3,024,334      288,754         2,735,580     85,914           2,738,012     (2,652,098)    

SSA #1 & 2 CAPITAL 66,268           -                  66,268          18,381           625,381         (607,000)      114                 804,279         (804,165)      50                   -                  50                  -                  -                 -                 

PARK IMPACT FEES 21,740           98,757           (77,017)        9,067             19,674           (10,607)        2,135             16,256           (14,120)        485                 16,967           (16,482)         300                 12,967           (12,667)         

DEBT SERVICE (400) 389,075         387,015         2,060            409,403         406,065         3,338            395,742         392,550         3,192            408,468         408,875         (407)              393,762         394,362        (600)               

POLICE PENSION 882,697         409,891         472,806       833,282         477,517         355,765        1,192,481      507,389         685,092       1,041,830      532,459         509,371        1,036,955      473,500        563,455        

NEUMANN HOMES -                  -                  -                111,755         111,755         -                -                  -                  -                -                  -                  -                 -                  -                 -                 

SSAs 1&2 AGNCY 1,600,258      1,785,001      (184,744)      2,679,581      2,260,915      418,667        1,867,175      2,002,275      (135,100)      1,852,676      1,065,005      787,671        1,962,777      2,061,145     (98,368)         

TOTAL AL FUNDS 17,487,418   19,544,745   (2,057,327)   19,639,200   26,281,311   (6,642,111)   23,612,261   24,669,283   (1,057,022)   23,002,603   19,064,800   3,937,803     19,192,988   23,466,369   (4,273,380)    



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

GENERAL FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

100-005-000-4001 PROPERTY TAXES-CIVIL DEFE 3,814               4,135                4,255               4,184            4,168               4,046                

100-005-000-4003 PROPERTY TAXES-GENERAL 722,274           836,409            1,097,866       1,263,617    1,258,910       1,306,730        

100-005-000-4004 PROPERTY TAXES-LIAB INS 232,682           181,957            144,680           117,157       116,705           113,277            

100-005-000-4006 PROPERTY TAXES-AUDIT 38,145             16,542              17,021             16,737          16,672             16,182              

100-005-000-4010 PROPERTY TAXES-SOCIAL SEC 350,931           384,590            310,636           280,339       279,259           287,238            

100-005-000-4011 PROPERTY TAXES-IMRF PEN 301,343           243,987            229,786           209,208       208,402           214,417            

100-005-000-4012 PROPERTY TAXES-ST/BRIDGE 53,398             -                    -                   -                

100-005-000-4013 PROP TAXES - POLICE PENSION 389,075           -                    -                   -                

100-005-000-4015 IML FOREIGN FIRE INS TAX 14,727             17,069              24,333             24,334          19,363             20,000              

100-005-000-4019 HOTEL MOTEL TAX 46,240             49,069              40,797             45,000          41,000             40,000              

100-005-000-4020 INCOME TAX 1,263,614       1,250,460        1,090,012       1,056,745    1,237,519       1,053,390        $73 per cap

100-005-000-4021 SALES TAX 3,126,130       2,971,643        2,919,482       3,184,578    3,093,467       3,100,000        

100-005-000-4023 STATE USE TAX 195,231           179,948            164,382           164,688       174,204           199,134            $13.80 per capita

100-005-000-4024 STATE RENTAL CAR TAX 7,318               6,819                6,097               5,600            6,429               6,000                

100-005-000-4025 PERSONAL PROP REPLA TAX 57,163             52,340              46,329             41,000          51,497             51,200              

100-005-000-4028 STATE SNOW & ICE MAINT 5,172               2,937                8,243               5,420            5,420               5,420                

100-005-000-4059 TWNSHIP REPLACEMENT TAX 6,277               6,234                5,126               6,000            4,505               4,500                

100-005-000-4069 CHARITABLE & JAR GAMES TA 3,180               3,603                4,299               4,100            4,004               4,000                

100-005-000-4158 TWNSHP RD & BRIDGE RE TX 137,493           179,258            110,475           132,569       117,078           147,657            Per Lake County

100-005-000-4446 FED CR - SOC SEC/COBRA 954                  -                3,297               -                    Fed PR COBRA tax credit

100-005-000-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT 40                     714                    96                     -                -                   -                    

100-005-000-4497 OTHER REIMBURSABLES -                   130,189            964                  -                123,810           75,000              IEMA Blizzard reimb.

100-005-110-4620 FINES 1,000               1,000            -                   -                    

100-005-000-4677 RETIREE HEALTH INS REIMBURSE 32,247             47,270              62,958             61,750          61,750             61,750              

100-005-000-4801 ADMIN SVCS FEES 596                  -                    345,351           353,698       -                   -                    

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

April 18, 2011 page 1 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

100-005-000-4802 RENTAL INCOME 6,500               7,800                2,600               -                -                   -                    

100-005-000-4810 FRANCHISE USE FEE 151,190           126,564            187,846           158,185       158,185           161,349            

100-005-000-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,526               2,066                7,907               1,000            25,404             -                    

100-005-000-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 103,599           21,126              5,396               7,152            4,000               3,200                

100-005-000-4910 TRANSFERS IN 243,000           507,290            171,467           -                -                   -                    

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 7,495,905       7,230,020        7,010,357       7,144,060    7,015,049       6,874,489        

ADMINISTRATION

100-010-110-4201 LICENSE - BUSINESS 6,025               13,015              5,840               13,000          8,440               8,400                

100-010-110-4204 LICENSE -LIQUOR SALES 24,300             19,900              11,878             23,000          22,200             20,000              

100-010-110-4402 PRINTING SVCS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-010-110-4420 DEATH CERTIFICATE FEE 8,626               7,760                -                   -                -                   -                    

100-010-110-4450 RENTAL FEE-TOWERS 51,993             58,610              63,411             63,895          70,000             79,600              

100-010-110-4497 OTHER REIMBURSABLES 2,870               -                    47                     -                4,083               4,000                

100-010-110-4677 EMPLOYEE HOSPITAL REIMB -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-010-110-4679 CASUALTY INS REIMB 3,300               3,787                -                   -                -                   

100-010-110-4730 DONATIONS 2,000               -                    100                  -                -                   

100-010-110-4801 ADMIN SVCS FEES 866                  2,112                93                     -                2,520               2,520                

100-010-110-4802 RENTAL INCOME -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-010-110-4809 INFRASTRUCTURE USE FEE 83                     -                    8                       -                -                   

100-010-110-4812 NSF FEE (35)                   15                      20                     -                -                   

100-010-110-4831 EMPLOYEE LIFE INS CONTRIB -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-010-110-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,530               5                        -                   -                158                  158                    

100-010-110-4888 REFUND FOR SERVICES 2,153               -                    -                   -                -                   

100-010-200-4403 ADVERTISING SVCS-NEWSLTR 12,720             6,300                6,771               6,600            7,000               6,500                

100-010-400-4620 FINES -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-010-425-4301 NON-FED OPERATING GRANT -                   -                    120                  -                7,500               3,750                ITTF EOC Grant/Equipment

April 18, 2011 page 2 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

100-010-425-4335 FEDERAL OPERATING GRANT -                   27,107              -                   -                -                   -                    

100-010-425-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT 825                  -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-010-425-4990 COMP-LOSS OF EQUIP/ASSET -                1,133               -                    

100-020-300-4879 MISCELLANEOUS 4                       -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-020-337-4730 DONATIONS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

117,262          138,612            88,287             106,495       123,033          124,928            

ADJUDICATION COURT

100-012-110-4610 ADJUDICATION FINES - COURT COSTS 500               -                   -                    

100-012-110-4611 ADJUDICATION FINES - POLICE 4,500            13,660             13,600              

100-012-110-4612 ADJUDICATION FINES - ENGINEERING 1,000            -                   -                    

100-012-110-4613 ADJUDICATION FINES - BLDG/ZONING 3,000            1,158               1,100                

100-012-110-4614 ADJUDICATION FINES - PUBLIC WORKS 1,000            100                  100                    

TOTAL ADJUDICATION COURT -                    -                   10,000         14,918             14,800              

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 117,262          138,612            88,287             116,495       137,951          139,728            

ENGINEERING

100-030-200-4690 DEV IMPACT FEES -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

100-030-215-4417 SITE DEVELOPMENT SVCS 26,344             186,660            15,143             14,000          13,082             13,000              

100-030-215-4620 FINES -                   -                    1,500               1,500            -                   -                    

100-040-113-4801 ADMIN SVCS FEES -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

TOTAL ENGINEERING 26,344             186,660            16,643             15,500         13,082             13,000              

FINANCE

100-040-113-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT 52                     -                36                     -                    

TOTAL FINANCE -                    52                    -                36                    -                    

April 18, 2011 page 3 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

FIRE

100-050-000-4002 PROPERTY TAXES-FIRE 270,827           277,071            268,083           255,234       254,250           258,919            

100-050-000-4441 FIRE SAFETY SERVICES 50                     -                    -                   -                -                    

100-050-400-4335 FED OPERATING GRANTS -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

100-050-400-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

100-050-440-4402 PRINTING SVCS 120                  325                    300                  200               125                  -                    

100-050-440-4690 DEV IMPACT FEES -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

100-050-440-4730 DONATIONS -                   1,000                1,250               -                -                    

100-050-440-4891 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                   8,008                -                   -                -                    

100-050-442-4440 FIRE PREVENTION SVCS -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

SUB-TOTAL FIRE 270,997          286,404            269,633          255,434       254,375          258,919            

FIRE DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT

100-050-490-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT 302,131           335,051            341,206           354,203       354,203           355,489            

100-050-490-4497 OTHER REIMBURSABLES 147,505           113,094            135,506           214,310       214,310           142,796            

100-050-490-4801 ADMIN SVCS FEES -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

SUB-TOTAL FIRE DISTRICT REIMB 449,636          448,145            476,712          568,513       568,513          498,285            

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 720,633          734,549            746,346          823,947       822,888          757,204            

PARKS

100-060-312-4450 RENTAL FEE-INDIVIDUALS 2,900               2,640                5,313               4,200            2,625               4,200                

100-060-312-4452 FACILITY RENTAL-TEAMS 1,745               2,825                2,470               2,600            3,185               2,625                

100-060-312-4730 DONATIONS 292                  105                    1,295               1,000            500                  2,215                

100-060-312-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   448                    652                  500               74                     15                      

100-060-337-4730 BROOK MEMORIAL DONATIONS 2,000               -                500                    

100-060-344-4730 ARBOR DAY DONATIONS 667                  3,321                500                  500               28                     -                    

SUB-TOTAL PARKS 7,604               9,339                10,230             8,800            6,412               9,555                

April 18, 2011 page 4 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

POOL

100-060-313-4416 POOL FEES 29,237             25,855              23,178             23,000          28,154             28,200              

100-060-313-4450 RENTAL FEE-INDIVIDUALS 1,365               1,500                900                  900               750                  700                    

100-060-313-4452 FACILITY RENTAL-TEAMS 1,000               1,000                -                   -                1,000               1,000                

100-060-313-4482 POOL LESSONS 25,895             24,330              22,738             21,000          21,231             21,411              

100-060-313-4851 CONCESSION SALES 5,193               4,053                3,631               3,500            4,574               4,574                

100-060-313-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   100                    -                   -                39                     39                      

SUB-TOTAL POOL 62,690             56,838              50,447             48,400         55,747             55,923              

PARK PROGRAMS

100-060-314-4480 PROGRAM FEES VOA 146,625           157,703            152,984           152,300       154,280           247,510            

100-060-314-4481 EVENTS FEES 8,880               12,313              12,917             11,000          31,323             moved to Special Events

100-060-314-4483 CLASSES - EXTERNAL 43,900             44,115              44,046             35,000          39,990             combined w/prog .fees

100-060-314-4734 DONATIONS-MISS ANTIOCH SC 2,378               1,705                1,100               350               800                  700                    

100-060-314-4735 DONATIONS-ANTIOCH REC PGM -                   100                    -                   -                150                  150                    

100-060-314-4851 CONCESSION SALES 46                     72                      34                     100               -                   

SUB-TOTAL PARK PROGRAMS 201,829          216,008            211,081          198,750       226,543          248,360            

SPECIAL EVENTS

100-060-348-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-060-348-4480 PROGRAM FEES 4,113               219                    2,862               2,800            14,584             45,570              

100-060-348-4485 ROCK RUMBLE FEES -                   -                    1,071               1,500            625                  -                    moved to program fees

100-060-348-4730 DONATIONS 1,198               3,732                6,700               6,000            500                  500                    

100-060-348-4736 4TH OF JULY DONATIONS 3,775               6,500                12,050             11,000          12,755             5,000                

100-060-348-4837 DOWNTOWN BEAUTIFICATION -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-060-348-4852 SALES -                   -                    -                   -                4,616               5,000                

SUB-TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS 9,086               10,451              22,683             21,300         33,080             56,070              

April 18, 2011 page 5 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

SENIOR CENTER

100-060-334-4480 PROGRAM FEES -                    

-                    

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 281,209          292,636            294,441          277,250       321,782          369,908            

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

100-070-200-4270 RENOVATIONS 66,310             12,804              -                   -                -                   -                    

100-070-200-4271 PERMITS-COMMERCIAL BLDG 127,264           139,381            89,387             135,000       87,928             25,000              

100-070-200-4272 PERMITS - RESIDENTIAL 403,320           67,725              53,118             41,000          53,000             50,000              

100-070-200-4402 PRINTING SVCS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-070-200-4410 ELECTRONIC FILING FEE -                   -                    2,484               2,000            6,587               6,300                

100-070-200-4460 PLANNING & ZONING SVCS 10,090             13,480              5,877               4,000            3,006               2,400                

100-070-200-4808 ANNEXATION FEE 2,530               700                    -                   2,000            2,750               -                    

100-070-200-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 45                     200                    107                  -                -                   -                    

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 609,558          234,291            150,973          184,000       153,271          83,700              

2%

POLICE

100-080-000-4005 PROPERTY TAXES-POLICE 251,755           281,206            268,083           255,234       254,250           258,919            

100-080-000-4335 FED OPERATING GRANTS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-080-400-4990 COMP-LOSS OF EQUIP/ASSET -                   -                    892                  -                704                  -                    

100-080-430-4013 PROPERTY TAXES-POLICE PENSION -                   607,852            673,889           673,650       673,650           720,117            

100-080-430-4301 NON-FEDERAL OPERATING GRANTS -                   -                    -                   -                44,032             2,000                DOJ Vest Grant

100-080-430-4335 FED OPERATING GRANTS 801                  3,516                2,003               -                -                   

100-080-430-4435 POLICE SERVICES 40,858             11,454              177,523           39,000          60,000             39,000              

100-080-430-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT 35,555             60,301              6,620               35,000          40,583             30,000              

April 18, 2011 page 6 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

100-080-430-4497 OTHER REIMBURSABLES 6,026               3,705                5,550               -                1,857               

100-080-430-4645 FINES - POLICE 80                     500                    693                  600               600                  600                    

100-080-430-4648 FINES - TOWING -                   -                    8,250               25,000          20,000             18,000              

100-080-430-4650 FINES - CIRCUIT COURT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-080-430-4651 FINES - PARKING 1,664               1,945                1,270               1,500            500                  750                    

100-080-430-4652 COURT - MUNI PROSECUTION 645                  565                    680                  600               466                  600                    

100-080-430-4654 COURT - FINES TR/CV/OV 126,826           113,237            136,322           128,000       90,000             136,322            

100-080-430-4656 COURT - JDGT, BOND FORFEITURE 242                  1,292                234                  -                -                   -                    

100-080-430-4658 COURT - ECITATIONS 100                    

100-080-430-4659 COURT - ARREST FEE 100                    

100-080-430-4679 CASUALTY INS REIM -                   -                    7,991               5,000            2,278               -                    

100-080-430-4730 DONATIONS 5,500               4,900                5,835               4,500            4,140               4,000                

100-080-430-4879 MISCELLANEOUS 100                  475                    12                     100               -                   100                    

100-080-430-4880 IL POLICE TRAINING ACT 3,854               16,768              3,804               8,000            14,240             10,000              

SUB-TOTAL POLICE 473,906          1,107,716        1,299,651       1,176,184    1,207,300       1,220,608        

DISPATCH

100-080-431-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

100-080-431-4431 DISPATCH SVCS 235,549           214,003            211,558           244,800       244,800           245,000            

100-080-431-4432 DISPATCH SVCS-SAL REIMB 109,676           101,561            102,514           100,000       100,000           100,000            

100-080-431-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT -                   1,021                -                   -                -                   

100-080-431-4879 MISCELLANEOUS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

SUB-TOTAL DISPATCH 345,226          316,586            314,073          344,800       344,800          345,000            

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 819,132          1,424,302        1,613,724       1,520,984    1,552,100       1,565,608        

April 18, 2011 page 7 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

PUBLIC WORKS

100-090-511-4449 SALARY REIMBURSEMENT 26                     21,789              5,394               -                39                     -                    

100-090-511-4497 OTHER REIMBURSABLES 5,776               131                    444                  -                135                  -                    

100-090-511-4815 PUBLIC WKS SERVICES 11,858             11,203              2,497               -                14,640             10,000              

100-090-511-4891 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 5,558               2,414                -                   -                -                   

SUB-TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 23,217             35,537              8,336               -                14,814             10,000              

MAINTENANCE

100-090-545-4207 VEHICLE TAX 19,494             96,818              94,295             92,000          91,480             92,000              

100-090-545-4520 TREE REPLACEMENT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-090-545-4811 PUBLIC WORKS SVCS 45,225             339                    -                   -                -                   -                    

100-090-545-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   -                    -                   -                5,216               2,000                

100-090-545-4990 COMP LOSS OF EQUIP/ASSET 928                  500                    

SUB-TOTAL MAINTENANCE 64,719             97,157              94,295             92,000         97,624             94,500              

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 87,936             132,694            102,630          92,000         112,438          104,500            

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 10,157,978     10,373,763      10,023,451     10,174,236  10,128,597     9,908,137        

DEPOT PARKING

101-010-275-4451 RENTAL DEPOT PARKING LOT 54,342             63,256              56,730             52,000          50,000             46,000              

101-010-275-4910 TRANSFERS IN 116,271           -                    -                   -                -                   

TOTAL DEPOT PARKING 170,612          63,256              56,730             52,000         50,000             46,000              

April 18, 2011 page 8 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND

115-005-000-4XXX 62,035              

TOTAL WORKERS COMPENSATION -                   -                    -                   -                -                   62,035              

UTILITY TAX FUND

105-005-000-4016 UTILITY TAX - TELECOMMUNICATIONS 265,000       250,800           430,000            

105-005-000-4017 UTILITY TAX - NATURAL GAS 123,677           250,000       204,000           200,000            

105-005-000-4018 UTILITY TAX - ELECTRIC 154,755           359,000       518,000           550,000            

105-005-000-4804 FED INTEREST SUBSIDY-ERZ BONDS 32,584             77,642              

TOTAL UTILITY TAX FUND 278,432          874,000       1,005,384       1,180,000        

PUBLIC SAFETY

129-005-000-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

129-005-000-4910 TRANSFERS IN -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

129-080-000-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

129-080-423-4301 NON-FEDERAL OPERATING GRANT -                   -                    5,647               -                -                   -                    

129-080-423-4650 FINES-CIRCUIT COURT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

129-080-423-4653 COURT - PRISONER REVIEW AGENCY 6,423               7,567                9,553               8,000            8,000               8,000                

129-080-426-4730 DARE DONATIONS 1,000               3,550                3,500               3,500            3,500               1,500                

129-080-427-4602 COURT - DUI SENATE BILL 740 300                  100                    100                  100               100                  100                    

129-080-428-4301 NON-FED OPERATING GRANT -                   4,000                7,500               -                7,800               -                    

129-080-430-4644 FINES-DUI -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

129-080-430-4657 COURT - 740 AGENCY 3,957               5,371                5,065               4,500            4,500               4,500                

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 11,680             20,588              31,365             16,100         23,900             14,100              

April 18, 2011 page 9 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

EMPLOYEE FUNDED BENEFITS

180-010-110-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME -                   1                        56                     50                 50                     20                      

180-010-900-4832 EMPLOYEE BENEFLEX CONTRIB 22,722             35,709              32,665             40,000          40,000             52,000              

180-010-900-4910 TRANSFERS IN 5,675               -                    -                   -                -                   

TOTAL EMPLOYEE FUNDED BENEFITS 28,397             35,709              32,721             40,050         40,050             52,020              

BUSINESS DISTRICT

10-11                      

BUDGET

182-020-282-4021 SALES TX FOR DOWNTWN DEV 240,000           -                    240,000           -                

182-020-282-4497 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS -                   -                    148                  -                

TOTAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 240,000          -                    240,148          -                

DRUG SEIZURE

229-080-429-4601 FORFEITURES-DRUG SEIZURES 5,071               3,085                1,044               3,000            3,221               3,200                

229-080-429-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 775                  359                    133                  300               300                  300                    

TOTAL DRUG SEIZURE 5,846               3,443                1,178               3,300            3,521               3,500                

DOLLY SPIERING

235-060-335-4480 PROGRAM FEES -                   -                    -                   -                2,366               2,200                

235-100-335-4497 OTHER REIMBURSABLES -                   -                    -                   -                50,000             -                    

235-100-335-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

235-100-335-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 46,730             42,074              30,985             20,000          21,490             20,000              

TOTAL DOLLY SPIERING 46,730             42,074              30,985             20,000         73,856             22,200              

April 18, 2011 page 10 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

MOTOR FUEL TAX

247-010-547-4126 MOTOR FUEL TAX 400,529           375,149            362,363           351,334       424,237           342,713            23.75 per capita

247-010-547-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 9,838               2,851                289                  2,500            200                  150                    

TOTAL MFT 410,367          378,000            362,651          353,834       424,437          342,863            

TIF

279-020-219-4007 PROPERTY TAXES-TIF 310,684           300,795            301,742           -                251                  251                    

279-020-219-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 26,267             7,189                3,140               -                -                   -                    

TOTAL TIF 307,984            304,881          -                251                  251                   

CAPITAL

300-005-000-4021 SALES TAX 84,783             62,427              -                   -                -                   

300-005-000-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   -                    -                   

300-005-000-4910 TRANSFERS IN - UTILITY TAX 72,468             -                    -                   -                -                   

300-030-290-4805 NEUHAVEN SUB-DIV COMPLETION -                   1,692,722        1,439,919       440,000       -                   

300-030-545-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS -                    -                   -                125,000           

DOWNTOWN DEV ESCROW 200,849       200,849           

300-050-400-4385 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT 330,708           -                    54,965             -                27,544             

300-050-440-4690 DEV IMPACT FEES 46,331             2,105                1,460               -                -                   

300-060-278-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS -                   200,000            -                   250,000       -                   275,000            OSLAD Grant

300-070-216-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS 500,000            ITEP:568k; Brownfields 400k

300-080-430-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS -                   -                    -                   -                   

300-080-430-4690 DEV IMPACT FEES 46,331             2,105                1,460               -                -                   

300-080-430-4879 MISCELLANEOUS -                   406                    -                   -                -                   

300-080-431-4351 NON-FED CAPITAL GRANT 81,813             -                    15,927             -                -                   

April 18, 2011 page 11 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

300-090-511-4730 DONATIONS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   

300-090-545-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANTS 75,000             -                    145,312           1,050,000    942,055           700,000            

 CDBG $90K, DCEO 

550k,  

300-090-545-4385 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   -                    214,638           -                -                   

300-090-545-4690 DEV IMPACT FEES 25,482             1,844                1,199               -                -                   

TOTAL CAPITAL 762,917          1,961,608        1,874,882       1,940,849    1,295,448       1,475,000        

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS

350-005-000-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 4,638               3,000                

350-005-000-4940 ERZ - BOND PROCEEDS 2,936,782       -                    

350-040-730-4912 TRANSFERS IN - UTILITY TAX 82,914             82,914              

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS 3,024,334       85,914              

SSA 1 & 2

351-010-000-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 30,342             6,742                71                     2,000            -                   -                    

352-010-000-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 35,926             11,639              43                     5,000            50                     -                    

TOTAL SSA 1 & 2 66,268             18,381              114                  7,000            50                    -                    

PARK INFRASTRUCTURE

361-060-238-4690 DEV IMPACT FEES 15,273             7,725                1,778               -                

361-060-238-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 6,467               1,342                357                  1,200            485                  300                    

TOTAL PARK INFRASTRUCTURE 21,740             9,067                2,135               1,200            485                  300                   

DEBT SERVICE

400-040-703-4008 PROPERTY TAXES-DEBT 93,219             98,257              91,021             96,718          96,345             93,750              

400-040-723-4008 PROPERTY TAXES-DEBT 295,857           311,146            304,721           313,330       312,123           300,012            

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 389,075          409,403            395,742          410,048       408,468          393,762            

April 18, 2011 page 12 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

WATER SEWER

ADMINISTRATION

800-005-000-4915 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 3,245,591       2,799,590        -                   -                -                   -                    

800-010-810-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

800-010-810-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 123,721           57,661              23,392             27,000          7,538               6,000                

123,721          57,661              23,392             27,000         7,538               6,000                

WATER

800-010-820-4860 WATER METER SALE RESIDENT 35,834             4,568                3,975               -                1,633               1,000                

800-010-820-4861 WATER METER SALE COMM 5,586               5,146                756                  -                1,673               1,000                

800-070-820-4405 INSPECTION FEE-RESIDENT. 40,000             1,000                1,000               500               -                   -                    

800-070-820-4406 INSPECTION FEE COMMERCIAL 1,175               2,588                500                  500               1,000               1,000                

800-070-820-4410 ELECTRONIC FILING FEE -                   -                    -                   -                175                  175                    

800-090-820-4425 CONNECTION FEES - WATER 46,335             35,047              12,100             10,000          -                   -                    

800-090-820-4426 CONNECTION FEE-NEUMANN WATER 136,620           -                    -                   -                -                    

800-090-820-4550 WATER - CONSUMPTION 852,396           793,998            769,623           800,000       676,468           675,000            

800-090-820-4552 SPRINKLER WATER -                   27,393              13,828             15,000          15,417             15,000              

800-090-820-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   23,853              -                   -                -                    

800-090-820-4990 COMP-LOSS OF EQUIP/ASSET -                   650                    9,796               -                (282)                 -                    

800-090-829-4385 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

1,117,946       894,243            811,577          826,000       696,084          693,175            

SEWER

800-070-830-4405 INSPECTION FEE-RESIDENT. 14,500             1,788                1,225               500               -                   -                    

800-070-830-4406 INSPECTION FEE COMMERCIAL 175                  -                    -                   -                -                    

800-070-830-4410 ELECTRONIC FILING FEE -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

800-090-830-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

April 18, 2011 page 13 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

800-090-830-4425 CONNECTION FEES-SEWER 45,138             29,775              20,086             10,000          -                   -                    

800-090-830-4426 CONNECTION FEE-NEUMANN SEWER -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

800-090-830-4444 SEWER - CONSUMPTION 1,224,042       1,399,713        1,464,915       1,300,000    1,313,782       1,300,000        

800-090-830-4679 CASUALTY INS REIMB 25,590             -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

800-090-830-4879 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                   1,172               -                    

800-090-839-4385 FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

800-090-839-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   825,000       -                   -                    

800-090-839-4351 NON-FEDERAL CAPITAL GRANT -                   250,000           400,000            CDBG $74K, DCEO 325k

800-090-840-4443 LAKE CTY TREATMENT FEE 141,741           -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

800-090-840-4891 SALES OF EQUIPMENT -                   8,737               -                    

800-030-840-4418 TRUNK LINE IMPROVEMENTS -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

800-090-840-4430 ENERGY REBATE -                   19,083          19,083             8,000                

800-090-841-4620 FINES -                   385                  -                    

800-090-849-4427 PLANT EXPANSION FEE-COMM -                   -                    -                   -                -                    

1,451,186       1,431,276        1,486,227       2,154,583    1,593,159       1,708,000        

TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES

800-090-848-4806 IEPA LOAN PROCEEDS -                   -                    4,595,200       1,805,000    1,332,111       200,000            

800-010-848-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME - IEPA LOAN -                   8,127                795                  -                424                  -                    

-                   8,127                4,595,995       1,805,000    1,332,535       200,000            

TOTAL WATER & SEWER 2,692,852       2,391,307        6,917,191       4,812,583    3,629,316       2,607,175        

April 18, 2011 page 14 of 15



 FY08     

ACTUAL 

    FY09             

ACTUAL 

 FY10         

ACTUAL  

 FY11            

REVENUE 

PROJ. 

 FY11              

Year-end 

Estimate 

 FY12            

REVENUE 

PROJ.  Notes: 

FY12 REVENUE PROJECTION

POLICE PENSION

900-080-900-4829 PROPERTY TAXES-POLICE PEN 389,075           607,851            673,889           673,650       673,650           720,117            

900-080-900-4830 EE PENSION CONTRIBUTION 150,912           161,802            182,480           158,893       173,970           166,838            

900-080-900-4835 CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE 97,709             (119,239)          166,132           -                (120)                 -                    

900-080-900-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 245,000           182,867            169,981           100,000       194,330           150,000            

882,697          833,282            1,192,481       932,543       1,041,830       1,036,955        

NEUMANN HOMES

920-005-000-4423 RECAPTURE - WATER -                   -                    -                   -                -                   -                    

920-005-000-4910 TRANSFERS IN -                   111,755            -                   -                -                   -                    

TOTAL NEUMANN HOMES -                   111,755            -                   -                -                   -                    

SSA 1 & 2

951-005-000-4008 PROPERTY TAXES-DEBT 738,468           859,371            809,011           880,605       773,198           893,814            

951-010-110-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 53,496             12,636              208                  100               103                  100                    

952-005-000-4008 PROPERTY TAXES-DEBT 740,921           1,782,596        1,057,619       1,054,711    1,079,175       1,068,763        

952-010-110-4890 INVESTMENT INCOME 67,372             24,978              337                  200               200                  100                    

TOTAL SSA 1 &2 1,600,258       2,679,581        1,867,175       1,935,616    1,852,676       1,962,777        

April 18, 2011 page 15 of 15



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 005 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

100-005-000-5203 RETIREE HEALTH INS EXPENSE -                     45,750          62,461          61,750          56,659          66,312          66,312          -                  

100-005-000-5404 IML FOREIGN FIRE INS -                     17,070          24,333          24,334          19,363          20,000          20,000          -                  

100-005-000-5422 GENERAL INSURANCE 218,999       275,882       355,111       438,957       262,125       197,317        149,601        (47,716)       VOA       149,601 

 Fire Dist/Fire Dept          29,042 

 Water Serwer         35,544 

100-005-000-5485 REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     -                     31,786          -                     -                     -                  

100-005-000-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT -                     -                     3,500            -                     35                  -                     -                     -                  

100-005-000-5601 1ST FIRE/VOA DENALI LEASE PAY -                     -                     -                     9,600            9,600            10,200          10,200          -                  

100-005-000-5610 REAL ESTATE TAX -                     1,120            1,122            2,000            211               -                     -                     -                  

100-005-000-5993 CONTINGENCY EXPENSE 86,433          -                     -                     50,000          -                     50,000          50,000          -                  

100-005-001-5437 LEGAL-NEUMANN SUIT 69,870          90,222          69,432          -                     30,113          100,000        40,000          (60,000)      

100-005-002-5437 LEGAL-ANTIOCH BOWL 3,704            -                     2,572            -                     281               -                     -                     -                  

100-005-003-5437 LEGAL-DONOVAN SUIT 1,989            4,553            1,036            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-005-004-5437 LEGAL-MYSTIC COVE VS VILLAGE -                     14,077          3,672            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-005-005-5437 LEGAL - BOND ISSUANCE COSTS -                     -                     -                     -                     17,698          -                     -                     -                  

NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total 380,994       448,673       523,239       586,641       427,872       460,829        336,113        (124,716)    

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 1 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAM 101 - ELECTED & APPOINTED OFFICIALS

100-010-101-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 59,920          63,069          57,120          61,440          61,440          48,000          48,000          -                  

100-010-101-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE -                     778               579               1,044            1,044            1,069            1,000            (69)              

100-010-101-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 4,648            4,855            4,526            4,166            4,166            4,297            4,297            -                  

100-010-101-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 324               324               371               324               324               324               324               -                  

100-010-101-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 439               253               23                  624               624               624               624               -                  

100-010-101-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,683            3,474            3,608            3,809            3,809            2,976            2,976            -                  

100-010-101-5245 MEDICARE EXP 861               813               844               891               891               696               696               -                  

100-010-101-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     480               480               -                  

100-010-101-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,969            10                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-101-5331 TRAINING 2,686            87                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-101-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 1,189            1,201            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-101-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 5,081            5,350            1,418            -                     458               500               500               -                  

100-010-101-5434 PRINTING SVC 406               -                     514               -                     93                  100               100               -                  

100-010-101-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 17,450          52,094          44,554          55,500          45,000          45,000          2,700            (42,300)      Lobbyist         42,000 

Flowers           1,500 

Cab service           1,200 

100-010-101-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,775            -                     -                     100               123               200               200               -                  

100-010-101-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                     -                     4,174            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

ELECTED & APPOINTED OFFICIALS 101,431       132,306       117,732       127,898       117,972       104,266        61,897          (42,369)      

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 2 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAM 110 - ADMINISTRATION

100-010-110-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 71,268          107,871       202,408       143,250       143,250       145,095        106,080        (39,015)      

100-010-110-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 32,579          33,695          38,937          35,842          20,238          -                     -                     -                  

100-010-110-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 261               2,010            2,341            4,611            2,500            2,604            2,069            (535)            

100-010-110-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 13,602          19,684          27,863          26,091          28,212          14,430          12,281          (2,149)        

100-010-110-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 345               527               482               567               567               405               324               (81)              

100-010-110-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 505               349               384               410               610               573               382               (191)            

100-010-110-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,223            8,542            14,073          11,104          10,494          8,996            6,577            (2,419)        

100-010-110-5245 MEDICARE EXP 1,455            1,998            3,419            2,597            2,454            2,104            1,538            (566)            

100-010-110-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 8,358            9,164            17,139          16,190          15,300          13,581          9,929            (3,652)        

100-010-110-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,451            1,061            (390)            

100-010-110-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,393            564               3,429            3,500            1,500            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-010-110-5330 MEETING EXPENSE 1,539            151               447               1,500            500               500               500               -                  

100-010-110-5331 TRAINING 4,680            2,029            500               2,500            1,000            2,500            2,500            -                  IML, IMCA Conferences

100-010-110-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 75                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-110-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 6,922            10,062          10,139          10,500          11,000          11,000          10,000          (1,000)        IML, NWIML, NWMC, ITIA

100-010-110-5422 GENERAL INSURANCE 15,906          1,660            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-110-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 8,825            4,593            4,539            5,000            4,000            4,000            4,000            -                  

100-010-110-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     -                     3,585            3,200            2,500            2,500            2,500            -                  

100-010-110-5432 POSTAGE 20,113          17,824          14,445          20,000          15,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 3 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-010-110-5433 ADVERTISING 3,488            745               558               500               627               500               500               -                  

100-010-110-5434 PRINTING SVC 40,275          36,233          22,524          12,000          16,677          16,000          16,000          -                  

100-010-110-5437 LEGAL SVC 157,627       195,858       194,887       200,000       200,000       200,000        200,000        -                  General 200k Water/Sewer 40k

100-010-110-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 16,241          8,679            10,693          6,500            6,500            6,500            6,500            -                  

100-010-110-5440 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 19,009          19,423          14,084          -                     1,437            1,400            1,400            -                  

100-010-110-5485 REIMBURSEMENTS 2,000            131               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-110-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 78,393          46,996          44,265          47,500          35,000          47,500          35,000          (12,500)      ADT, Copier, WM, Verity3, Egov

100-010-110-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,014          10,685          12,568          12,000          12,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

100-010-110-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     -                     16,731          6,100            18,000          18,000          18,000          -                  Rescue

100-010-110-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,838            565               587               5,000            5,000            3,000            3,000            -                  Cintas, Flags, Water, Coffee

100-010-110-5570 FOOD 3,699            2,088            764               1,000            500               500               500               -                  

100-010-110-5571 PUBLICATIONS 725               1,064            813               1,050            1,050            1,000            1,000            -                  Newspapers, IML Booklet

100-010-110-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 4,096            1,446            300               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-110-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     -                     1,939            -                     90                  -                     -                     -                  

100-010-110-5910 TRANSFERS OUT -                     910               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

ADMINISTRATION Total 534,455       545,543       664,843       578,512       556,006       525,639        463,141        (62,498)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAM: 115 - CLERK'S OFFICE

100-010-115-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 131,392       136,839       138,697       140,448       140,448       147,767        169,407        21,640       

100-010-115-5110 OVERTIME 423               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 4 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-010-115-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 22                  587               349               4,133            500               4,207            2,500            (1,707)        

100-010-115-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 17,732          18,414          18,515          15,597          20,000          16,014          27,016          11,002       

100-010-115-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 313               486               486               486               486               486               567               81               

100-010-115-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 728               504               361               492               1,200            1,147            1,338            191             

100-010-115-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 7,895            8,193            8,415            8,708            9,500            9,162            10,503          1,341          

100-010-115-5245 MEDICARE EXP 1,846            1,916            1,968            2,037            2,037            2,143            2,456            313             

100-010-115-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 10,559          8,699            10,201          12,697          12,697          13,831          15,857          2,026          

100-010-115-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,478            1,694            216             

100-010-115-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,669            1,711            373               2,520            -                     1,500            1,500            -                  

IML - Chicago 9/15-17; MCI - 

Springfield -10/9-14

100-010-115-5330 MEETING EXPENSE -                     16                  60                  200               132               192               192               -                  

MCLC Meeting 2 persons @$16 each 6 

times a year

100-010-115-5331 TRAINING 1,104            1,136            1,456            3,200            -                     1,500            1,500            -                  

 IML - Chicago Sept 15-17; MCI - 

Springfield Oct 9-14 & Front office 

staff. Need CE credits to stay certified

100-010-115-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 808               290               365               400               400               400               400               -                  IIMC                200 

MCI                  75 

MCLC                  40 

Notary                  90 

100-010-115-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     -                     208               300               312               312               -                     (312)            

100-010-115-5433 ADVERTISING 310               100               25                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

 Various shared with Parks Dept (ex. 

Back to School Safety) 

100-010-115-5434 PRINTING SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-115-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 37,404          2,042            2,935            8,500            9,594            10,500          10,500          -                   E-Gov            3,000 

 Codifier updates              6,000 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 5 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

 Shredding            1,500 

100-010-115-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 307               91                  171               50                  -                     100               100             

100-010-115-5755 EQUIP<$25K -                     -                     -                     2,500            -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-010-115-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     -                     124               3,000            -                     -                     -                     -                  

CLERK'S OFFICE Total 213,513       181,024       184,711       205,218       197,356       210,639        245,530        34,891       

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAM: 425 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

100-010-425-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 28,674          60,561          63,946          65,289          65,289          66,597          66,597          -                  

100-010-425-5110 OVERTIME 4,090            8,812            1,527            5,500            10,500          7,500            7,500            -                  

100-010-425-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 922               1,739            2,585            2,044            1,000            2,069            2,069            -                  

100-010-425-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 6,832            13,656          13,091          12,004          12,316          12,281          12,281          -                  

100-010-425-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 35                  162               162               162               162               162               162               -                  

100-010-425-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 99                  160               119               164               400               382               382               -                  

100-010-425-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,016            3,931            3,734            4,048            4,048            4,129            4,129            -                  

100-010-425-5245 MEDICARE EXP 471               919               873               947               947               966               966               -                  

100-010-425-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 2,064            4,014            4,807            5,902            7,000            6,233            6,233            -                  

100-010-425-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     666               666               -                  

100-010-425-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 226               575               1,058            2,000            1,500            2,000            2,000            -                  

 Additional costs for Citizen Corps 

Coord - assisted w/grants - $3750 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 6 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-010-425-5331 TRAINING 421               845               610               1,750            1,750            1,750            1,750            -                  

 Mandatory training and certifications 

to be subsidized w/grants, Citizen 

Corps/CERT Training 

100-010-425-5351 MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES -                     -                     -                     -                     1,033            -                     -                     -                  

100-010-425-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 1,928            2,387            2,417            5,000            5,000            5,500            5,500            -                  

 Outdoor Warning Siren Maintenance - 

Contract            2,500 

 Lighting Detection Maintenance                500 

 Emergency Antennae Maintenance - 

Cell Tower            2,500 

100-010-425-5357 MAINT COMPUTER SYSTEM -                     -                     -                     500               500               300               300               -                    Purchase Computer Printer  

100-010-425-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 150               769               779               929               1,000            1,600            1,600            -                   IESMA, Lake Co. 

100-010-425-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 1,078            1,202            1,230            1,250            1,000            1,250            1,250            -                   EOC Phone lines & system 

100-010-425-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 1,406            2,106            2,055            2,285            1,800            1,000            1,000            -                  

 Reduced w/elimination of phone 

pagers 

100-010-425-5434 PRINTING SVC -                     -                     -                     100               6,864            100               100               -                  

100-010-425-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT -                     110               2,256            12,400          12,400          11,700          11,700          -                  

 Weather Sentry Service   Connect-CTY - 

Mass Notification Blackboard Mass 

Notification 

100-010-425-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 400               213               8                    200               200               200               200               -                  

 W/Citizen Corps files will be needed 

on each member 

100-010-425-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     -                     1,364            2,800            2,800            3,000            3,000            -                   Expected increases in gas prices 

100-010-425-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES+Creek Clean-up 2,967            96                  37                  1,000            1,000            1,000            1,000            -                  

 NOMAD; Supplies for credentialing 

(ID's) 

100-010-425-5569 UNIFORMS -                     828               -                     2,000            2,645            2,000            2,000            -                  

Citizen Corps Uniforms w/funding from 

grants

100-010-425-5571 PUBLICATIONS 250               180               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 7 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-010-425-5755 E001PMENT<$10K 2,088            4,954            2,740            6,000            9,600            8,200            8,200            -                  

 All essential equipment for Citizen 

Corps (traffic batons, cones, hardhats, 

vests, pagers, etc)            3,000 

notification (will look at reconditioned 

pagers from AFD)            1,500 

 Replace radio for Outdoor Warning 

Sirens to narrow band            3,700 

 Install Lightning Detection Equipment 

@ Tim Osmond Sports Complex 

100-010-425-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 1,471            74                  -                     -                     1,200            1,200            -                  

 Laptop for EMA/Air card - Sprint Web 

EOC 

100-010-425-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     -                     50                  -                     -                     -                     -                  

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total 57,589          108,292       105,450       134,274       150,754       141,785        141,785        -                  

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAM: 432 - POLICE & FIRE COMMISSIONS

100-010-432-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 2,160            4,800            2,720            4,800            4,800            6,720            6,720            -                  

100-010-432-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 3                    20                  11                  -                     32                  25                  25                  -                  

100-010-432-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 134               298               149               298               298               417               417               -                  

100-010-432-5245 MEDICARE EXP 31                  70                  35                  70                  70                  97                  97                  -                  

100-010-432-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     67                  -                     (67)              

100-010-432-5433 ADVERTISING -                     1,368            -                     -                     857               800               800               -                  

100-010-432-5434 PRINTING SERVICE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                       -                     -                  

100-010-432-5437 LEGAL SVC 986               323               609               -                     50                  100               100               -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 8 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-010-432-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 2,560            1,841            2,529            -                     1,160            1,200            1,200            -                  

100-010-432-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 55                  -                     -                     -                     66                  100               100               -                  

100-010-432-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     422               -                     -                     -                  

POLICE & FIRE COMMISSIONS Total 5,929            8,719            6,053            5,168            7,755            9,526            9,459            (67)              

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 012 - ADJUDICATION COURT

PROGRAM: 110 - ADMINISTRATION

100-012-110-5101 SALARIES & WAGES -                     -                     -                     -                     693               500               500               -                   Clerk of Court 

100-012-110-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-012-110-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY -                     -                     -                     -                     42                  35                  35                  -                  

100-012-110-5245 MEDICARE EXP -                     -                     -                     -                     20                  20                  20                  -                  

100-012-110-5434 PRINTING SERVICE -                     -                     -                     -                     1,274            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-012-110-5438 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     6,000            4,500            4,080            4,080            -                   Adjudicator costs 

100-012-110-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     800               -                     -                     100               100             

100-012-110-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     -                     -                     3,200            3,200            -                     -                     -                   Software license 

ADJUDICATION COURT Total -                     -                     -                     10,000          9,730            6,135            6,235            100             

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 9 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 030 - ENGINEERING

PROGRAM: 215 - ENGINEERING

100-030-215-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 188,386       152,622       103,264       41,474          41,474          44,729          -                     (44,729)      

100-030-215-5110 OVERTIME -                     514               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-030-215-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,208            3,778            668               1,033            500               802               -                     (802)            

100-030-215-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 33,662          27,195          16,296          3,125            3,125            3,223            -                     (3,223)        

100-030-215-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 232               518               361               122               122               122               -                     (122)            

100-030-215-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SE: 796               430               149               205               400               287               -                     (287)            

100-030-215-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 11,343          9,244            6,400            2,571            2,571            2,773            -                     (2,773)        

100-030-215-5245 MEDICARE EXP 2,653            2,170            1,497            601               601               649               -                     (649)            

100-030-215-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 16,117          9,838            7,357            3,749            3,749            4,187            -                     (4,187)        

100-030-215-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     447               -                     (447)            

100-030-215-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 456               -                     -                     500               500               250               -                     (250)            

100-030-215-5331 TRAINING 1,211            100               345               1,500            1,500            1,000            1,000            -                   GIS Training and CE Credits 

100-030-215-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT -                     446               -                     100               20                  100               100               -                   Survey Equipment 

100-030-215-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 205               235               -                     300               -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-030-215-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 558               630               642               600               500               500               500               -                  

100-030-215-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 1,577            1,434            1,185            800               1,350            1,350            1,350            -                  

100-030-215-5434 PRINTING SVC 105               142               58                  100               -                     100               100               -                   Map reproductions 

100-030-215-5436 ENGINEERING SVC 12,825          1,564            14,674          15,000          5,000            5,000            5,000            -                  

100-030-215-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 868               879               1,016            1,000            500               500               500               -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 10 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-030-215-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 906               879               120               500               250               250               250               -                  

100-030-215-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     -                     2,086            1,000            1,500            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-030-215-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 309               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-030-215-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 365               23                  -                     400               400               400               -                     (400)             Contingency 

100-030-215-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 400               400               400               400               400               400               400               -                   GIS Update 

ENGINEERING Total 275,181       213,041       156,518       75,080          64,462          68,569          10,700          (57,869)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 040 - FINANCE

PROGRAM: 113 - FINANCE

100-040-113-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 196,461       203,966       211,862       215,561       203,900       204,710        204,710        -                  

100-040-113-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 20,119          19,349          17,633          26,157          26,157          -                     -                     -                  

100-040-113-5110 OVERTIME 56                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-040-113-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 22                  269               672               4,133            200               2,138            1,500            (638)            

100-040-113-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 25,906          27,001          24,199          20,337          18,337          8,594            8,594            -                  

100-040-113-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 243               648               648               648               628               486               486               -                  

100-040-113-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 1,224            631               457               656               1,200            1,147            1,147            -                  

100-040-113-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 13,029          13,522          13,883          14,987          14,387          12,692          12,692          -                  

100-040-113-5245 MEDICARE EXP 3,048            3,163            3,247            3,505            3,405            2,968            2,968            -                  

100-040-113-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 17,230          14,419          16,826          21,851          21,051          19,161          19,161          -                  

100-040-113-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,047            2,047            -                  

100-040-113-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,121            311               740               500               500               500               500               -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 11 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-040-113-5331 TRAINING 3,707            110               596               250               250               250               250               -                   IML, IMTA CE Credits 

100-040-113-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 615               785               800               800               800               800               800               -                   GFOA, IGFOA, IMT, APT 

100-040-113-5423 TELEPHONE SERVICE -                     -                     -                     -                     150               125               125               -                   Fax  

100-040-113-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     -                     216               270               270               270               -                     (270)            

100-040-113-5432 POSTAGE -                     -                     30                  78                  50                  50                  -                   FedEx 

100-040-113-5434 PRINTING SVC 616               1,085            1,635            1,500            1,500            1,000            1,000            -                  

 Levy/Ordinance/Annual Treas 

Rpt/1099s/AP checks/envelopes. 

Moved from Admin. 

100-040-113-5435 ACCOUNTING SVCS 27,415          18,915          19,435          20,500          18,685          20,500          19,000          (1,500)         Lauterbach & Amen 

100-040-113-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 1,559            4,498            76                  1,000            500               500               500               -                   Actuarial services 

100-040-113-5443 PAYROLL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     12,000          12,000          12,000          12,000          -                   Payroll Fees, stale dated checks.   

100-040-113-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 13,941          8,066            8,956            8,000            8,000            6,000            6,000            -                   Toshiba; Verity3 

100-040-113-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,457            1,218            369               500               300               200               200               -                  

100-040-113-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 476               -                     667               -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-040-113-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 35,815          2,960            3,750            3,938            4,103            4,250            4,250            -                   Software License Fees 

FINANCE Total 367,060       320,915       326,695       357,093       336,401       300,388        297,980        (2,408)        

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 050 - FIRE

PROGRAM: 440 - FIRE SAFETY

100-050-440-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 84,616          78,873          87,990          126,357       126,357       118,984        118,984        -                   Fire Chief VOA share 80% 

100-050-440-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 207,413       -                     3,548            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-050-440-5104 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER WAGES 212,431       248,243       235,953       235,953       269,347        269,347        -                   50 percent of duty pay 386,537  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 12 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

-                   paid on call est. village calls          49,688 

100-050-440-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 536               70                  519               3,066            500               3,138            3,138            -                   strictly for admin asst. 

100-050-440-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 18,477          17,363          17,288          15,788          15,788          16,134          16,134          -                   Admin asst. 

100-050-440-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 249               228               267               243               500               454               454               -                  

100-050-440-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 3,644            2,266            2,640            3,307            3,500            2,914            2,914            -                  

100-050-440-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 17,791          17,790          20,457          22,463          22,463          24,077          24,077          -                   50% of liability duty pay           24,352 

-                   plus salary liability             6,669 

-                   paid on call             3,020 

100-050-440-5245 MEDICARE EXP 4,161            4,129            4,783            5,254            5,254            5,631            5,631            -                   50% of liability duty pay  

100-050-440-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 3,480            2,735            3,314            4,191            4,191            4,426            4,426            -                   Admin asst. 

100-050-440-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,778            3,778            -                   Workers Comp contribution 

100-050-440-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 5,108            1,150            905               3,250            2,250            3,113            3,113            -                   IL Fire Chiefs Spring Conf (2) 800 1/2

 FD Instr Conference (2) 1100 1/2

 Monroe Fire college (5) 1125 1/2

 IFSI classes in Champaign (3) 2400 1/2

 Fall Chiefs Symposium (2) 800 1/2

100-050-440-5331 TRAINING 3,635            6,304            4,973            8,430            8,000            6,500            6,500            -                  IL Fire Chief Spring Conf registr (2) 800 1/2

FD instr Conf registr (2) 1500 1/2

Monroe registr (5) 1500 1/2

IFSI class registr (3) 2000 1/2

Fall Chiefs registr (2) 800 1/2

Firefighter & Ofcr academies (12) 4200 1/2

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 13 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

misc. other specialized classes 3000 1/2

update code enforcement training 1500 1/2

100-050-440-5350 MAINT BLDGS 15,192          7,654            7,217            13,000          13,000          10,750          10,750          -                   bulbs, towels, paper goods, cleaners 6000 1/2

 ice machines service 1500 1/2

 station 1 and 2 HVAC services 8000 1/2

100-050-440-5351 MAINT VEHICLES 9,363            5,570            9,875            15,000          15,000          17,000          17,000          -                   ladders, engines and pumps service          12,500 

 tires             3,000 

 compartments and brackets            1,500 

100-050-440-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 6,570            4,296            6,851            10,325          7,000            11,750          11,750          -                   generators, saws, recue tools            4,500 

 ground ladders and small tools            1,500 

 compressors and breathing air            1,500 

 vehicle exhaust system services 

 breathing air system services 2500 1/2

 air shoreline compressor services 5000 1/2

100-050-440-5355 MAINT-GROUNDS -                     814               797               3,000            2,500            -                     -                     -                   sta 1 and 2 mulching and plantings 3000 1/2

100-050-440-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 6,088            3,043            7,505            7,840            7,840            4,600            4,600            -                   Northwest Training Cooperative 3000 1/2

 Mabas and Chiefs assoc dues 2000 1/2

 Fire Investigators dues 800 1/2

 Training Officers Dues 1500 1/2

 other association memberships 1500 1/2

 IL Fire Inspectors Assoc membership 400 1/2

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 14 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-050-441-5420 GARBAGE DISPOSAL SVC 1,685            1,650            1,942            2,500            600               -                     -                     -                   free now at stat1 and 2 

100-050-440-5422 GENERAL INSURANCE 1,613            1,033            1,033            34,215          -                     14,521          14,521          -                   new insurance package coming 

100-050-440-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 9,263            9,919            7,562            10,000          5,500            5,500            5,500            -                   Call One & AT&T services sta 1 & 2 16000 1/2

100-050-440-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 4,285            4,545            2,961            3,200            2,500            2,500            2,500            -                   Sprint/Nextel services 6000 1/2

100-050-440-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC -                     20                  36                  -                     24                  -                     -                     -                  

100-050-440-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     -                     -                     25                  25                  -                     -                     -                  

100-050-440-5430 UTILITY - GAS 10,587          10,662          8,157            7,500            7,500            7,500            7,500            -                   station 1 and 2 15000 1/2

100-050-440-5431 OTHER UTILITIES 317               -                     386               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-050-440-5432 POSTAGE 29                  5                    -                     1,000            500               700               700               -                   reports, letters and mailers 1200 1/2

 violation notices 200 1/2

100-050-440-5433 ADVERTISING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     750               750               -                   fire safety awareness 1000 1/2

 fire prevention week publications 500 1/2

100-050-440-5434 PRINTING SVC 2,555            1,745            1,347            500               350               2,250            2,250            -                   training packets, handouts 500 1/2

 NFPA school resource materials 4000 1/2

100-050-440-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC -                     5,644            3,582            8,000            4,000            4,000            4,000            -                   air pack cert and respirator fitness 8000 1/2

100-050-440-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES 596               1,219            423               5,050            4,000            3,750            3,750            -                   EMT-B program by Vista & immuniz 7500 1/2

100-050-440-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 11,165          1,401            1,476            -                     1,725            1,250            1,250            -                   IT support, fire alarm services 2500 1/2

100-050-440-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,176            2,323            2,304            2,100            2,225            1,500            1,500            -                   paper, toner and supplies 3000 1/2

100-050-440-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS 9,386            7,198            7,319            8,000            9,500            10,000          10,000          -                   vehicles fuel and oil 17500 1/2

100-050-440-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 110               846               360               200               200               200               200               -                   misc fluids and filters 400 1/2

100-050-440-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,784            3,796            2,301            3,000            2,500            2,650            2,650            -                   parts for radios, pagers, software 5000 1/2

-                   misc 300 1/2

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 15 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-050-440-5569 UNIFORMS 16,819          18,899          20,818          20,000          20,000          15,000          15,000          -                   class A and B uniforms, turnout gear 30000 1/2

100-050-440-5570 FOOD -                     -                     -                     -                     100               250               250               -                   reimburse for meetings and events 500 1/2

100-050-440-5571 PUBLICATIONS 1,518            1,178            2,029            2,700            1,747            350               350               -                   professional and trade info 400 1/2

-                   code and Safety prof publications 300 1/2

100-050-440-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 206,667       4,296            5,525            16,900          15,500          15,750          15,750          -                   replacement fire hose 10000 1/2

  new mintor alert pagers 4000 1/2

lightweight extrication jaws for engine 6000 1/2

  ResQ stabilization jacks 3000 1/2

  update passport accountability system 2500 1/2

update cabinets for storage of records 2000 1/2

personal lockers for sta 1 bunkroom 3000 1/2

 fire investigation photography 1000 1/2

100-050-440-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 538               803               2,563            -                     150               6,625            1,875            (4,750)         computer file server for sta 1 

 workstation for admin assistants (2) 2500 1/2

 duty crew report entry workstation 1250 1/2

100-050-440-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     1,499            423               -                     -                     5,750            5,750            -                   update Firehouse reporting software 5000 1/2

 update MS office products (8) 6500 1/2

100-050-440-5905 MISCELLANEOUS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                   misc other expense 

FIRE SAFETY Total 670,414       443,396       499,717       602,357       548,742       603,392        598,642        (4,750)        

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 16 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 050 - FIRE

PROGRAM: 490 - FIRE DISTRICT

100-050-490-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 74,659          93,996          66,147          48,280          48,280          49,755          49,755          -                   Fire Chief District 20% share          15,300 

 Distrct Admin Assistant 100% share          34,455 

100-050-490-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 175,569       183,965       -                     21,632          21,632          13,260          13,260          -                   District Code Enforcement 

100-050-490-5104 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER WAGES 240,216       235,953       235,953       250,147        250,147        -                   50% of duty pay 386,537 calls 

100-050-490-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 7                    52                  41                  3,066            800               2,069            1,000            (1,069)         expense for district employees only 

100-050-490-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 8,910            8,277            7,903            7,894            7,894            8,067            8,067            -                   expense for district employees only 

100-050-490-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 87                  189               149               243               243               5,194            194               (5,000)        

100-050-490-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 5,622            3,302            2,841            3,225            3,225            2,752            2,752            -                  

100-050-490-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 15,408          17,152          18,876          18,964          18,964          19,416          19,416          -                   50% liability for duty pay 24.352 

 plus salary liability 3,987 

 plus paid on call liability 1,854 

100-050-490-5245 MEDICARE EXP 3,603            4,043            4,415            4,435            4,435            4,541            4,541            -                  

 50% liability for duty pay 5,218/salary 

854 

 plus paid on call liability 397 

100-050-490-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 3,796            3,045            2,168            3,009            3,009            3,225            3,225            -                   district employees  

100-050-490-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,132            3,132            -                   Workers Comp contribution 

100-050-490-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 4,997            1,150            905               8,535            8,535            2,500            2,500            -                   IL Fire Chiefs Spring Conf (2) 800 1/2

 FD Instr Conference (2) 1100 1/2

 Monroe Fire college (5) 1125 1/2

 IFSI classes in Champaign (3) 2400 1/2

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 17 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

 Fall Chiefs Symposium (2) 800 1/2

100-050-490-5331 TRAINING 3,048            6,304            4,967            7,310            7,310            6,500            6,500            -                  IL Fire Chief Spring Conf registr (2) 800 1/2

FD instr Conf registr (2) 1500 1/2

Monroe registr (5) 1500 1/2

IFSI class registr (3) 2000 1/2

Fall Chiefs registr (2) 800 1/2

Firefighter & Ofcr academies (12) 4200 1/2

misc. other specialized classes 3000 1/2

100-050-490-5350 MAINT BLDGS 12,805          7,708            7,217            12,000          12,000          7,000            7,000            -                   440 and 441 accts 50 % 

100-050-490-5351 MAINT VEHICLES 2,194            2,694            7,452            8,000            8,000            8,000            8,000            -                  

100-050-490-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 10,094          4,281            6,851            10,000          10,000          8,000            8,000            -                  

100-050-490-5355 MAINT-GROUNDS -                     -                     758               2,500            2,500            2,500            2,500            -                  

100-050-490-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 6,388            3,003            7,505            6,340            7,535            4,500            4,500            -                  

100-050-490-5420 GARBAGE DISPOSAL SVC 1,685            1,650            1,942            3,660            3,660            4,000            4,000            -                  

100-050-490-5422 GENERAL INSURANCE 12,606          21,526          21,053          34,215          34,215          34,000          14,521          (19,479)       new insurance coming? 

100-050-490-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 2,197            2,073            5,659            7,000            7,000            8,000            8,000            -                  

100-050-490-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 161               196               1,601            150               2,016            3,000            3,000            -                  

100-050-490-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC -                     20                  36                  10,000          10,000          -                     -                     -                  

100-050-490-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-050-490-5430 UTILITY - GAS 10,587          10,862          8,020            7,750            7,750            7,500            7,500            -                  

100-050-490-5431 OTHER UTILITIES -                     -                     386               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-050-490-5432 POSTAGE 18                  5                    -                     200               200               850               850               -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 18 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-050-490-5433 ADVERTISING -                     -                     -                     600               600               2,500            2,500            -                  

100-050-490-5434 PRINTING SVC 2,555            1,745            1,347            500               500               250               250               -                  

100-050-490-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC -                     5,644            3,678            9,000            9,000            4,000            4,000            -                  

100-050-490-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES 596               1,219            423               -                     -                     3,750            3,750            -                  

100-050-490-5485 REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-050-490-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENTS -                     -                     728               2,300            2,300            1,250            1,250            -                  

100-050-490-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,069            2,400            2,259            3,600            3,600            2,500            2,500            -                  

100-050-490-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS 8,032            6,589            6,839            15,000          15,000          6,000            6,000            -                  

100-050-490-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -                     846               -                     -                     -                     200               200               -                  

100-050-490-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,512            3,684            2,372            3,500            3,500            2,500            2,500            -                  

100-050-490-5569 UNIFORMS 16,830          19,199          20,794          20,000          20,000          15,000          15,000          -                  

100-050-490-5570 FOOD -                     -                     -                     -                     100               -                     -                     -                  

100-050-490-5571 PUBLICATIONS 1,518            1,178            2,029            300               1,800            350               350               -                  

100-050-490-5610 REAL ESTATE TAX -                     1,020            1,021            1,100            1,100            -                     -                     -                  

100-050-490-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 41,916          4,295            5,528            30,000          30,000          15,250          15,250          -                  

100-050-490-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 83                  803               2,563            3,000            3,000            6,625            6,625            -                  

100-050-490-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     -                     423               -                     -                     5,750            5,750            -                  

FIRE DISTRICT Total 432,550       424,114       467,111       553,261       555,656       523,833        498,285        (25,548)      

GRAND TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,102,964    867,511       966,828       1,155,618    1,104,398    1,127,225    1,096,927    (30,298)      

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 19 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS

PROGRAM: 312 - PARKS ADMINISTRATION

100-060-312-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 76,043          62,590          56,466          93,307          93,307          94,982          94,982          -                  

100-060-312-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 10,044          25,958          20,652          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-312-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL 6,135            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-312-5110 OVERTIME 640               265               179               -                     725               200               200               -                  

100-060-312-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,084            538               491               2,088            200               1,069            1,069            -                  

100-060-312-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 14,042          15,420          5,129            4,166            7,400            4,297            4,297            -                  

100-060-312-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 360               486               657               324               324               162               162               -                  

100-060-312-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 1,093            792               330               328               700               764               764               -                  

100-060-312-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,555            5,973            4,734            5,785            5,785            5,889            5,901            12               

100-060-312-5245 MEDICARE EXP 1,299            1,908            1,107            1,353            1,353            1,377            1,380            3                 

100-060-312-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 6,113            4,392            4,630            8,435            8,435            8,890            8,909            19               

100-060-312-5247 WORKERS COMPENASATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     950               952               2                 

100-060-312-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 245               109               -                     100               100               500               500               -                   Annual IAPD conference 

100-060-312-5331 TRAINING 368               419               -                     500               500               500               500               -                   Max Training for new staff 

100-060-312-5340 MAINTENANCE -                     -                     1,339            -                     2,500            2,000            2,000            -                   Paint Scout House 

100-060-312-5355 MAINT-GROUNDS 2,263            484               2,683            2,500            -                     2,000            2,000            -                   Benches, sign, tennis net 

100-060-312-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 642               698               423               650               709               650               650               -                   IAPD Dues 

100-060-312-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 3,763            4,487            4,759            4,500            4,500            4,500            4,500            -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 20 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-060-312-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 493               601               478               650               650               650               650               -                  

100-060-312-5433 ADVERTISING 1,010            1,360            965               1,000            1,313            1,000            1,000            -                  

 Extra mailings to supplement 

electronic Newsletter, News Ads 

100-060-312-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 1,273            1,977            946               1,000            1,000            1,000            1,000            -                  

100-060-312-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 11,147          6,532            8,389            10,895          10,895          10,500          10,500          -                  

 Copier, PayPal, MaxSolutions, Utilities 

$1,895 - Brook Memorial Wetland 

100-060-312-5564 WETLAND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 4,943            2,074            500               500               500               500               -                  

100-060-312-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 860               936               372               700               1,056            1,000            1,000            -                  

100-060-312-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 408               1,113            731               1,500            1,500            1,200            1,200            -                  

100-060-312-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,683            1,946            1,786            1,600            1,300            1,000            1,000            -                  

100-060-312-5569 UNIFORMS -                     -                     -                     -                     300               200               200               -                  

100-060-312-5570 FOOD -                     -                     -                     -                     205               -                     -                     -                  

100-060-312-5571 PUBLICATIONS 20                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-312-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 1,114            1,819            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-312-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 4,439            -                     72                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-312-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 5,004            1,499            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

PARKS Total 157,139       147,246       119,390       141,881       145,257       145,780        145,816        36               

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS

PROGRAM: 313 - POOL

100-060-313-5102 PART-TIME WAGES -                     -                     36                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-313-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL 49,009          55,941          50,257          55,000          59,584          61,000          61,000          -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 21 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-060-313-5110 OVERTIME 68                  183               230               250               -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-313-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS {SUI} 1,570            641               656               852               700               2,028            2,028            -                  

100-060-313-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,043            2,747            3,133            4,062            4,100            4,192            4,192            -                  

100-060-313-5245 MEDICARE EXP 712               131               733               950               900               980               980               -                  

100-060-313-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     676               676               -                  

100-060-313-5331 TRAINING 350               1,108            588               600               200               400               400               -                  

100-060-313-5358 MAINT - POOL 3,570            10,509          11,691          10,000          11,518          5,000            5,000            -                   Repair parts 

100-060-313-5420 GARBAGE DISPOSAL SVC 146               -                     322               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-313-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 806               1,208            1,018            500               1,000            600               600               -                  

100-060-313-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC 2,614            1,583            4,093            4,225            4,000            4,000            4,000            -                  

100-060-313-5430 UTILITY - GAS -                     -                     -                     -                     1,002            1,000            1,000            -                  

100-060-313-5434 PRINTING SVC 238               238               232               175               -                     200               200               -                  

100-060-313-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 487               -                     664               700               -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-313-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     9                    -                     -                     -                     100               100               -                  

100-060-313-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,972            1,491            1,332            1,250            4,000            1,300            1,300            -                   Cleaning supplies, paper 

100-060-313-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,502            2,952            2,699            2,200            3,096            3,000            3,000            -                   Chemicals 

100-060-313-5569 UNIFORMS 665               891               1,437            690               105               1,500            1,500            -                  

100-060-313-5570 FOOD 4,175            3,396            3,972            4,000            3,166            3,000            3,000            -                  

100-060-313-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 4,374            1,801            496               500               -                     -                     -                     -                  

POOL Total 75,300          84,830          83,589          85,954          93,371          88,976          88,976          -                  

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 22 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS

PROGRAM: 314 - PARK PROGRAMS

100-060-314-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 38,178          45,464          43,211          43,719          43,719          40,800          40,800          -                  

100-060-314-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 52,557          55,645          74,537          53,718          60,000          134,700        57,182          (10,921)      

100-060-314-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL 40,092          47,909          38,178          40,000          54,029          -                     66,597          -                  

100-060-314-5110 OVERTIME 891               307               433               -                     422               -                     -                     -                  

100-060-314-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE (4)                  282               1,033            1,044            600               1,100            1,069            (31)              

100-060-314-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     4,166            4,166            -                     -                     -                  

100-060-314-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 81                  176               162               324               324               324               324               -                  

100-060-314-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 2,787            2,198            1,416            1,691            1,691            3,804            4,096            292             

100-060-314-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 8,157            9,414            9,631            9,993            9,993            9,603            10,204          601             

100-060-314-5245 MEDICARE EXP 1,908            2,202            2,252            2,337            2,337            2,350            2,386            36               

100-060-314-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 6,296            6,169            7,135            8,808            8,808            8,850            8,834            (16)              

100-060-314-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,549            1,646            97               

100-060-314-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 42                  -                     -                     100               100               100               100               -                   IAPD Conference 

100-060-314-5331 TRAINING 585               42                  -                     600               300               500               500               -                   Training for teachers 

100-060-314-5432 POSTAGE -                     -                     185               -                     -                     200               200               -                  

100-060-314-5434 PRINTING SVC 10,664          11,114          11,948          10,000          11,000          11,000          11,000          -                   Park Brochures 

100-060-314-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 4,382            2,511            124               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-314-5448 PROGRAM EXPENSE -                     -                     1,630            1,000            4,000            2,000            2,000            -                  

100-060-314-5488 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES PROG 35,864          32,038          38,720          31,000          31,000          48,400          48,400          -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 23 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-060-314-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 511               339               57                  200               200               200               200               -                  

100-060-314-5568 SUPPLIES REC. PROG 9,346            9,552            7,949            8,000            8,000            37,800          37,800          -                   Summer Day Camp 

100-060-314-5569 UNIFORMS 1,390            504               573               625               2,457            200               200               -                   Administrative Staff 

100-060-314-5570 FOOD 2,192            3,031            1,874            2,500            2,500            2,500            2,500            -                  

100-060-314-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 488               -                     -                     700               700               500               500               -                   $300 table and $200 die cut 

100-060-314-5934 MISS ANTIOCH SCHOLARSHIP 2,560            2,300            2,200            2,200            1,500            2,000            700               (1,300)        

PARK PROGRAMS Total 218,969       231,196       243,249       222,725       247,846       308,480        297,238        (11,242)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS

PROGRAM: 278 - TIM OSMOND SPORTS COMPLEX

100-060-278-5355 MAINTENANCE-OSMOND PARK -                     329               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

MAINTENANCE - OSMOND PARK Total -                     329               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS

PROGRAM: 334 - SENIOR CENTER

100-060-334-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 51,112          52,491          25,957          -                     50,000          27,859          27,859          -                  

100-060-334-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 14,234          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-334-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,095            3,182            1,088            -                     2,000            1,035            1,035            -                  

100-060-334-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 13,664          14,255          9,087            -                     6,000            6,141            6,141            -                  

100-060-334-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 162               162               108               -                     162               81                  81                  -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 24 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-060-334-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 557               160               -                     -                     200               191               191               -                  

100-060-334-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,920            3,147            1,610            -                     1,400            1,727            1,727            -                  

100-060-334-5245 MEDICARE EXP 917               736               377               -                     500               404               404               -                  

100-060-334-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 5,252            3,366            1,733            -                     2,800            2,608            2,608            -                  

100-060-334-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     279               279               -                  

100-060-334-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 1,669            1,664            1,798            1,500            1,500            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-060-334-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 1,381            222               135               1,000            1,000            1,000            1,000            -                   Entertainment etc. 

100-060-334-5442 PERMIT EXP -                     332               332               425               451               450               450               -                  

100-060-334-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 592               10                  97                  -                     100               250               250               -                  

SENIOR CENTER OPERATING Total 95,554          79,726          42,322          2,925            66,113          43,525          43,525          -                  

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS

PROGRAM: 348 - SPECIAL EVENTS

100-060-348-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 16,490          42,275          45,444          50,159          50,159          51,162          51,162          -                  

100-060-348-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 20,246          968               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-348-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL 2,342            160               -                     -                     -                     200               200               -                  

100-060-348-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE -                     2,077            239               1,044            500               1,069            1,069            -                  

100-060-348-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE -                     4,457            3,679            4,166            5,000            8,067            8,067            -                  

100-060-348-5204 LIFE INSURANCE -                     149               162               162               162               162               162               -                  

100-060-348-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 959               207               119               164               350               382               388               6                 

100-060-348-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,312            2,670            2,763            3,110            3,110            3,172            3,184            12               

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 25 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-060-348-5245 MEDICARE EXP 541               625               646               727               727               742               745               3                 

100-060-348-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 1,082            2,761            3,353            4,534            4,534            4,789            4,789            -                  

100-060-348-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     512               514               2                 

100-060-348-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE -                     -                     -                     100               100               100               100               -                  

100-060-348-5331 TRAINING 60                  -                     -                     400               200               -                     -                     -                   IAPD Conference 

100-060-348-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     6,000            6,000            6,000            6,000            -                  

 Sound Equipment for Band Shell 

Transfer from Business District Fund 

100-060-348-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES -                     -                     305               700               700               950               950               -                   ASCAP, BMI, Misc Training 

100-060-348-5420 GARBAGE DISPOSAL SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     358               -                     -                     -                  

100-060-348-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 324               329               320               400               400               400               400               -                  

100-060-348-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     -                     -                     1,100            -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-348-5433 ADVERTISING 9,964            1,444            77                  5,000            3,500            8,000            8,000            -                  

100-060-348-5434 PRINTING SVC 7,946            80                  620               5,000            4,000            5,000            5,000            -                  

100-060-348-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC -                     2,014            -                     -                     604               500               500               -                  

100-060-348-5448 PROGRAM EXPENSE 21,258          591               2,548            23,500          36,000          37,850          37,850          -                  

100-060-348-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 30,818          300               -                     30,000          40,000          48,400          48,400          -                  

100-060-348-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 401               306               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-348-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -                     16                  96                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-348-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,895            4,673            1,728            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-060-348-5569 UNIFORMS 639               217               -                     500               500               500               500               -                  

100-060-348-5570 FOOD 769               132               747               1,000            2,215            1,000            1,000            -                  

100-060-348-5571 PUBLICATIONS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 26 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-060-348-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 1,130            -                     -                     1,000            1,000            -                     -                     -                  

100-060-337-5568 BROOK MEMORIAL 4,519            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

SPECIAL EVENTS Total 124,695       66,450          62,847          138,766       160,119       178,957        178,980        23               

GRAND TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 671,657       609,777       551,397       592,251       712,706       765,718        754,535        (11,183)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 070 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROGRAM: 216 - PLANNING & ZONING

100-070-216-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 469,572       124,999       130,623       132,823       132,823       138,079        88,434          (49,645)      -33%

100-070-216-5110 OVERTIME 12,073          91                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-216-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 4,831            5,573            6,377            4,089            2,500            4,138            1,069            (3,069)        

100-070-216-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 83,523          16,696          20,232          19,898          19,898          16,578          4,297            (12,281)      

100-070-216-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 750               324               324               324               324               324               162               (162)            

100-070-216-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 1,965            320               238               328               700               764               382               (382)            

100-070-216-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 27,720          7,811            7,746            8,235            8,235            8,561            5,483            (3,078)        

100-070-216-5245 MEDICARE EXP 6,483            1,827            1,812            1,926            1,926            2,002            1,282            (720)            

100-070-216-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 39,354          8,218            9,682            12,007          12,007          12,924          8,277            (4,647)        

100-070-216-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,381            884               (497)            

100-070-216-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 525               261               689               500               500               500               500               -                  

100-070-216-5331 TRAINING 1,761            1,848            1,098            2,325            1,700            1,200            500               (700)             Continuing Ed 

100-070-216-5340 MAINTENANCE -                     -                     -                     -                     142               -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 27 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-070-216-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 775               525               635               820               820               1,020            500               (520)             APA, AICP 

100-070-216-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 1,425            1,556            1,453            1,200            1,200            1,200            315               (885)             Land Lines at Village Hall 

100-070-216-5424 CELL PHONE SVC 3,057            2,635            1,650            2,500            1,700            1,000            300               (700)            

100-070-216-5432 POSTAGE -                     -                     -                     -                     1,100            500               500               -                   Certified letters form based overlay 

100-070-216-5433 ADVERTISING 73                  542               7                    500               500               500               500               -                   Public Hearing 

100-070-216-5434 PRINTING SVC 698               288               580               1,000            500               2,500            2,500            -                   EFF - offset by Rev 

100-070-216-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 4,333            3,866            2,154            -                     3,615            -                     -                     -                  

100-070-216-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 4,420            9,665            8,973            6,500            4,379            7,300            -                     (7,300)        

100-070-216-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,508            2,169            650               1,000            1,367            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-070-216-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     -                     4,575            4,500            4,000            3,500            -                     (3,500)        

100-070-216-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 24                  18                  17                  400               400               400               -                     (400)             Tools Reimbursement Rental 

100-070-216-5569 UNIFORMS 243               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-216-5571 PUBLICATIONS 292               334               1,261            -                     -                     200               250               50               

 Planning Reference Material - NEC 

2011 

100-070-216-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     500               -                     (500)            

100-070-216-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 2,127            -                     148               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-216-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 23,050          1,499            2,500            5,000            7,102            2,350            5,300            2,950          

 Billing Software, and Code  

Enforcement Contract, Iworks 

PLANNING & ZONING Total 691,583       191,063       203,422       205,875       207,438       208,921        122,935        (85,986)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 070 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROGRAM: 217 - BUILDING

100-070-217-5101 SALARIES & WAGES -                     290,171       226,927       181,273       181,273       185,580        55,480          (130,100)    

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 28 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-070-217-5102 PART-TIME WAGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-217-5110 OVERTIME -                     1,194            1,384            -                     600               -                     -                     -                  

100-070-217-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE -                     5,446            182               6,133            1,000            6,207            1,500            (4,707)        

100-070-217-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE -                     64,808          49,300          31,901          31,901          32,629          12,281          (20,348)      

100-070-217-5204 LIFE INSURANCE -                     838               656               486               486               486               162               (324)            

100-070-217-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) -                     789               357               492               1,000            1,147            382               (765)            

100-070-217-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY -                     16,563          13,211          11,239          11,239          11,506          3,440            (8,066)        

100-070-217-5245 MEDICARE EXP -                     3,874            3,090            2,628            2,628            2,691            804               (1,887)        

100-070-217-5246 IMRF EXPENSES -                     18,246          16,421          16,387          16,387          17,370          5,193            (12,177)      

100-070-217-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,856            555               (1,301)        

100-070-217-5424 CELL PHONE SVC -                     -                     503               -                     800               1,000            -                     (1,000)        

100-070-217-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                       28,000          28,000       

 Robison Arch Service Plan Review and 

Inspection 

100-070-217-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     2,585            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

BUILDING Total -                     404,514       312,031       250,539       247,314       260,472        107,797        (152,675)    

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 070 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROGRAM: 242 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

100-070-242-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 103,912       71,003          17,406          38,250          38,250          39,015          -                     (39,015)      

100-070-242-5102 PART-TIME WAGES -                     608               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-242-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,594            72                  338               522               30                  522               -                     (522)            

100-070-242-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 18,399          14,235          4,551            2,083            4,000            2,149            -                     (2,149)        

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 29 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-070-242-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 253               196               95                  81                  81                  81                  -                     (81)              

100-070-242-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 554               174               -                     82                  200               191               -                     (191)            

100-070-242-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,470            4,322            1,045            2,372            2,372            2,419            -                     (2,419)        

100-070-242-5245 MEDICARE EXP 1,513            1,011            244               555               555               566               -                     (566)            

100-070-242-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 8,581            4,484            1,143            3,458            3,458            3,652            -                     (3,652)        

100-070-242-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     390               -                     (390)            

100-070-242-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 381               510               -                     4,000            4,000            -                     -                     -                   Springfield activities 

100-070-242-5330 MEETING EXPENSE 577               269               51                  2,000            2,000            -                     -                     -                   Springfield activities 

100-070-242-5331 TRAINING 520               -                     91                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-242-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 100               100               10,115          2,700            2,700            -                     2,000            2,000          

 Lake County Partners Membership, 

ICSC Membership 

100-070-242-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 1,020            950               1,102            -                     315               -                     -                     -                  

100-070-242-5424 CELL PHONE SVC 916               675               183               -                     168               -                     -                     -                  

100-070-242-5433 ADVERTISING -                     166               -                     4,900            4,000            -                     -                     -                  

100-070-242-5434 PRINTING SERVICE 48                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-070-242-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 721               20                  8,000            50,000          54,000          -                     54,000          54,000        LCCVB Membership, TDSM 

100-070-242-5448 PROGRAM EXPENSE 337               -                     -                     800               800               -                     500               500             

 Co-0p Business Outreach with 

Chamber Meetings 

100-070-242-5451 MARKETING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     50,000          20,000          (30,000)      

100-070-242-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT -                     48                  -                     20,000          20,000          -                     -                     -                   Form based grant match 

100-070-242-5571 PUBLICATIONS 282               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total 146,178       98,842          44,363          131,803       136,929       98,985          76,500          (22,485)      

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TOTAL 837,761       694,419       559,815       588,217       591,681       568,378        307,232        (261,146)    

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 30 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 080 - POLICE

PROGRAM: 430 - POLICE 

100-080-430-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 1,828,234    2,006,963    1,993,667    2,003,042    2,003,042    2,208,076    2,208,076    -                   1 new hire 

100-080-430-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 91,420          74,974          61,583          62,178          62,178          40,000          40,000          -                  

 Add 2 Part Time Community Service 

Officers (Prisoner Watch, Tows, Sat 

Parking) Eliminate (1) PT slot  

100-080-430-5105 HOLIDAY PAY 31,514          -                     -                     40,000          40,000          40,000          40,000          -                  

100-080-430-5106 LONGEVITY 3,600            -                     -                     2,400            2,400            3,000            3,000            -                  

100-080-430-5110 OVERTIME 169,132       140,204       169,431       190,000       160,000       170,000        165,000        (5,000)        

100-080-430-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 21,688          23,204          22,502          57,465          25,000          57,465          23,000          (34,465)      

100-080-430-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 304,433       346,298       329,859       292,329       292,329       302,379        302,379        -                  

100-080-430-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 2,226            4,965            5,063            5,127            5,127            4,965            5,184            219             

100-080-430-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 9,373            6,155            4,219            8,087            12,000          13,281          13,430          149             

100-080-430-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 128,251       134,730       134,119       140,196       140,196       152,587        152,277        (310)            

100-080-430-5245 MEDICARE EXP 29,815          31,510          31,366          32,788          32,788          35,686          35,613          (73)              

100-080-430-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 9,520            7,918            9,451            11,785          11,785          12,448          12,448          -                  

100-080-430-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     24,611          24,561          (50)              

100-080-430-5249 POLICE PENSION EXP 389,075       607,851       673,889       673,650       673,650       752,837        720,117        (32,720)      

100-080-430-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,681            3,657            1,369            4,500            3,000            4,500            4,500            -                  

 SPI classes /Homicide School / SET 

Team Training 

100-080-430-5330 MEETING EXPENSE 291               167               207               500               350               500               500               -                   LCCPA / Meetings 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 31 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-080-430-5331 TRAINING 20,674          19,304          16,103          18,500          14,500          18,500          18,500          -                  

 SPI / Bristol Range Live Fire Drills / 

Honor Guard SRO Homicide/Tactical 

100-080-430-5350 MAINT BLDGS -                     -                     1,159            5,000            300               -                     -                     -                  

 Office Remodeling, Paint, Tile Repair, 

Landscaping, Sally Port 

100-080-430-5351 MAINT VEHICLES 4,864            6,279            9,188            2,000            1,000            500               500               -                  

100-080-430-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 1,961            1,723            895               2,000            2,000            1,500            1,500            -                  

 Com System, lock system, surveillance 

systems 

100-080-430-5357 MAINT COMPUTER SYSTEM -                     3,254            4,172            3,000            9,600            6,500            -                     (6,500)        

100-080-430-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 795               870               4,195            1,800            3,400            3,500            3,500            -                   NIPAS 

100-080-430-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 10,092          11,183          12,576          11,000          10,000          12,000          11,000          (1,000)        

100-080-430-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 4,917            5,722            6,343            6,000            6,000            6,500            6,500            -                  

100-080-430-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     -                     -                     200               200               200               200               -                  

100-080-430-5432 POSTAGE 152               183               313               250               250               250               250               -                   Grant work mailings 

100-080-430-5434 PRINTING SVC 2,073            1,447            2,121            2,500            2,500            2,500            2,500            -                   Ticket Printing/citations 

100-080-430-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 2,519            3,762            2,172            2,700            2,700            2,700            2,700            -                  

 Accurint, Critical Reach, Easy Link, 

Crime Stoppers, ILEAS  

100-080-430-5439 LAUNDRY SERVICES 52                  152               10                  200               200               200               200               -                  

 Uniform Patches and alterations for 

old uniforms 

100-080-430-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES 872               238               4,106            1,500            1,000            1,000            1,000            -                  

 NIPAS EST WMD Physicals / New Hire 

Physicals and HEP Shots 

100-080-430-5448 PROGRAM EXPENSE 4,711            4,679            4,863            -                     4,298            3,000            3,000            -                   Crime Prev./Neighborhood watch 

100-080-430-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 58,797          45,285          47,485          65,300          65,300          74,000          74,000          -                  

 ADT, Radicom Disp Upgrades / Crime 

Lab Census Increases / Radio Network 

Increases / NEMRT LCMCTF /  NEMRT / 

LCMCTF / PIPS / MCAT Phone System 

Lease/Verity Monthly Service 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 32 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-080-430-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,948            5,589            3,788            5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            -                  

100-080-430-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     -                     60,526          60,000          61,000          70,000          70,000          -                  

100-080-430-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 120               170               138               100               206               100               100               -                  

100-080-430-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,532            3,332            4,258            12,000          13,000          12,000          12,000          -                  

 Ammo Costs, Bristol Drills, NIPAS EST, 

.40 Cals 

100-080-430-5569 UNIFORMS 28,125          18,902          23,113          23,000          30,000          27,000          27,000          -                   CBA/ Vest Grants / Honor Guard 

100-080-430-5570 FOOD 1,313            1,812            1,605            2,000            2,000            2,000            2,000            -                  

100-080-430-5571 PUBLICATIONS 465               459               731               500               500               600               600               -                  

 Texts, Updated Law References, News 

Journals  

100-080-430-5750 VEHICLES <$35K -                     -                     10,984          -                     -                     -                  

100-080-430-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K 14,984          9,489            1,442            15,000          12,000          12,000          12,000          -                   OC Spray, 3 Sidearms, Office Furniture  

100-080-430-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 2,126            2,004            74                  6,000            6,827            6,000            6,000            -                  

 Continue computer replacement 

program 

100-080-430-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 5,767            1,499            500               6,000            6,000            1,000            1,000            -                   Microsoft / web page 

POLICE  Total 3,198,112    3,535,931    3,659,582    3,775,597    3,723,626    4,090,885    4,011,135    (79,750)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 080 - POLICE

PROGRAM: 431 - DISPATCH

100-080-431-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 442,279       424,590       461,551       463,998       463,998       510,328        459,020        (51,308)      

100-080-431-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 14,708          25,823          27,899          10,598          19,000          10,598          10,598          -                  

100-080-431-5105 HOLIDAY PAY 8,126            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-080-431-5110 OVERTIME 32,292          38,697          45,746          40,000          46,000          45,000          45,000          -                   Cover medical leaves/sickness 

100-080-431-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 4,718            7,877            8,323            17,444          6,000            17,690          10,000          (7,690)        

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 33 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-080-431-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 85,758          92,154          84,980          77,565          77,565          83,711          79,414          (4,297)        

100-080-431-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 749               1,559            1,593            1,620            1,620            1,620            1,620            -                  

100-080-431-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 2,555            1,707            1,320            2,298            4,000            4,204            4,204            -                  

100-080-431-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 29,886          30,632          31,920          31,905          31,905          35,087          31,906          (3,181)        

100-080-431-5245 MEDICARE EXP 6,989            7,164            7,465            7,462            7,462            8,206            7,462            (744)            

100-080-431-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 38,092          32,022          37,219          46,519          46,519          52,970          48,168          (4,802)        

100-080-431-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     5,659            5,146            (513)            

100-080-431-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 77                  476               724               1,500            1,500            1,500            1,500            -                  

 Sunde Travel for Meetings, 911 

Conference, Dispatch Training-Mileage 

100-080-431-5331 TRAINING 3,575            1,540            970               3,000            3,000            3,000            3,000            -                  

 EMD updates Continuing Ed. 

Certification, Career Track, Active 

Shooter APCO 

100-080-431-5350 MAINT BLDGS -                     -                     141               -                     200               -                     -                     -                  

100-080-431-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 1,602            -                     166               500               500               500               500               -                   Phone lines 

100-080-431-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 88                  92                  92                  100               1,300            950               950               -                   APCO membership's  

100-080-431-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 705               1,414            1,310            -                     1,500            -                     -                     -                  

100-080-431-5433 ADVERTISING -                     -                     199               400               -                     400               400               -                   New Hire/ Blue Line 

100-080-431-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVCS -                     51                  -                     300               300               300               300               -                   NIPAS Language Line 

100-080-431-5439 LAUNDRY SERVICES -                     -                     -                     100               -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-080-431-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES 750               952               -                     300               -                     300               300               -                   Hep Shots 

100-080-431-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 485               489               360               1,000            100               1,000            1,000            -                  

 Desk Organizer, Label Maker, Canned 

Air 

100-080-431-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                     -                     432               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-080-431-5569 UNIFORMS 1,569            1,211            38                  2,000            1,300            1,500            1,500            -                    Professional Uniforms  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 34 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-080-431-5571 PUBLICATIONS 348               548               -                     75                  -                     75                  75                  -                  

100-080-431-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K 2,526            2,150            580               3,000            3,000            3,000            3,000            -                   Headsets and components/chairs 

100-080-431-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     307               80                  1,000            1,000            1,500            1,500            -                  

 Shared EMNET Video / Monitors for 

Surveillance and Computers 

100-080-431-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 309               -                     548               2,000            2,000            2,000            2,000            -                  

 Haines / Tip 411 portion / PDF Reader 

Writer    (windows updates) 

DISPATCH Total 678,185       671,455       713,657       714,684       719,769       791,098        718,563        (72,535)      

-                  

GRAND TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,876,297    4,207,386    4,373,239    4,490,281    4,443,395    4,881,983    4,729,698    (152,284)    

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 35 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 511 - PUBLIC WORKS

100-090-511-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 542,811       467,510       425,983       376,522       376,522       429,126        424,241        (4,885)        

100-090-511-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 51,288          30,675          656               42,000          22,000          56,000          56,000          -                  

100-090-511-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL 13,657          -                     19,092          15,000          15,000          10,000          10,000          -                   3 Seasonals 

100-090-511-5110 OVERTIME 54,269          34,379          22,652          30,000          28,000          25,000          25,000          -                  

100-090-511-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 10,292          8,893            5,248            14,855          9,000            16,156          15,854          (302)            

100-090-511-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 104,356       98,203          94,049          72,327          79,000          90,125          93,708          3,583          

100-090-511-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 1,131            1,683            1,465            1,296            1,296            1,458            1,418            (40)              

100-090-511-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 4,507            1,994            1,311            1,702            3,000            3,740            4,026            286             

100-090-511-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 39,512          31,973          28,155          25,204          25,204          28,776          31,945          3,169          

100-090-511-5245 MEDICARE EXP 9,269            7,477            6,585            5,895            5,895            6,730            7,471            741             

100-090-511-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 46,470          34,505          32,614          36,750          36,750          42,506          42,049          (457)            

100-090-511-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,641            5,152            511             

100-090-511-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE -                     -                     194               300               300               -                     -                     -                  

100-090-511-5331 TRAINING 183               100               278               3,000            1,500            1,000            1,000            -                  

100-090-511-5350 MAINT BLDGS 65,794          51,692          55,979          55,000          16,500          20,000          20,000          -                   Bldg Maint.(Labor, Materials) 

100-090-511-5351 MAINT VEHICLES 108,380       126,427       87,300          100,000       93,000          80,000          80,000          -                   Cars, trucks 

100-090-511-5352 MAINT-EQUIP 36,230          24,768          15,660          20,000          15,000          20,000          20,000          -                   Backhoe, sweeper, roller, skidsteer 

100-090-511-5355 MAINT-GROUNDS 3,005            3,074            3,243            2,500            6,500            3,500            3,500            -                  

 Parks,Village property landscaping and 

maint 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 36 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-090-511-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES -                     -                     100               -                     -                     145               145               -                   APWA membership 

100-090-511-5420 GARBAGE DISPOSAL SVC 30,133          34,752          31,059          35,000          11,241          10,000          3,000            (7,000)        

 Disposal of refuse/debris, porta-

potties (approx.8000/yr) 

100-090-511-5421 ANIMAL/PEST CONTROL 1,482            470               1,455            2,000            1,000            1,000            1,000            -                   Lake Co. animal removal fees 

100-090-511-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 6,298            5,368            6,202            6,200            6,200            6,000            6,000            -                   Land lines-phones/faxes 

100-090-511-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC 15,876          14,005          6,297            6,400            5,400            5,400            5,400            -                   Personnel communication 

100-090-511-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC 7,373            10,613          5,026            5,000            9,000            9,500            6,000            (3,500)         Village property electric usage 

100-090-511-5428 RENTAL SVC 2,181            -                     33                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                   Rent/lease of equip., land, bldgs. 

100-090-511-5430 UTILITY - GAS 48,373          57,499          40,432          45,000          33,000          35,000          33,000          (2,000)         Village property natural gas usage 

100-090-511-5433 ADVERTISING 100               -                     -                     100               100               -                     -                     -                   Promotion of Public Works events 

100-090-511-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 18,502          1,375            7,220            6,000            3,000            -                     -                     -                  

100-090-511-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     1,200            4,200            3,000            2,000            (1,000)         Hepatitis vaccinations 

100-090-511-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 35,508          5,683            53,545          26,000          107,000       10,000          10,000          -                  

 Verity3, Clark Mosquito Control, A-

Action Pest, Althoff (PD) 

100-090-511-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,074            1,046            2,292            1,300            1,500            1,500            1,500            -                   General office supplies 

100-090-511-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS 208,769       164,677       30,892          18,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          -                  

 Gas,oil, grease, hydraulic fluid, 

antifreeze used in vehicles/equip. 

100-090-511-5567 CLEANING SUPPLIES 8                    528               599               20,000          14,000          13,000          13,000          -                  

 Cleaning supplies needed for all Village 

properties/Shop Supplies 

100-090-511-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,432            10,106          10,792          8,100            12,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

 Small tools- mailbox 

repair/replacement 

100-090-511-5569 UNIFORMS 4,047            3,905            2,579            1,500            2,100            3,220            3,220            -                   Uniform Service, Boots, Misc. Safety  

100-090-511-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     593               695               -                     2,000            2,000            -                   Tool Box, Concrete saw 

100-090-511-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K 534               -                     -                     2,000            500               -                     -                     -                  

PUBLIC WORKS Total 1,478,843    1,233,974    999,682       986,151       969,708       973,523        962,629        (10,894)      

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 37 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 545 - STREETS

100-090-545-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 246,446       314,124       310,936       325,964       325,964       299,570        299,570        -                  

100-090-545-5102 PART-TIME WAGES -                     -                     15,107          39,016          39,016          -                     -                     -                  

100-090-545-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-090-545-5110 OVERTIME 38,768          29,760          18,514          25,000          34,000          25,000          25,000          -                  

100-090-545-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 537               1,585            3,372            11,311          4,000            9,414            5,000            (4,414)        

100-090-545-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 39,910          55,345          52,772          46,924          46,924          32,675          32,675          -                  

100-090-545-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 351               1,134            1,134            1,134            1,134            972               972               -                  

100-090-545-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 1,263            996               897               1,637            3,000            2,293            2,293            -                  

100-090-545-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 17,195          19,289          20,310          24,173          24,173          20,123          20,123          -                  

100-090-545-5245 MEDICARE EXP 3,871            4,511            4,750            5,653            5,653            4,706            4,706            -                  

100-090-545-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 22,600          21,386          24,930          35,245          35,245          30,380          30,380          -                  

100-090-545-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,246            3,246            -                  

100-090-545-5331 TRAINING 124               65                  -                     1,000            500               900               900               -                   Safety/management training 

100-090-545-5340 MAINT-STREET LIGHTS -                     -                     2,471            20,000          5,000            4,000            4,000            -                  

 Replacement and repair of street light 

poles, bases, bulbs, ballasts, fixtures, 

wiring 

100-090-545-5351 MAINT-VEHICLES -                     -                     6,053            -                     -                  

100-090-545-5353 MAINT-STREETS 105,631       76,016          69,042          60,000          20,000          20,000          20,000          -                   Gravel, Asphalt, Concrete Curb 

100-090-545-5354 MAINT SIDEWALKS -                     -                     6,212            7,000            2,500            2,500            2,500            -                   Sidewalk repair/replacement 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 38 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-090-545-5355 MAINT-GROUNDS 2,417            846               1,612            1,500            1,500            2,000            2,000            -                   Parkway Restoration 

100-090-545-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     85                  5,295            6,600            4,500            4,500            4,500            -                   Personnel communication 

100-090-545-5427 ELECTRICITY - ST LIGHTS 208,892       247,555       270,326       240,000       200,455       200,000        200,000        -                   Electric power for street lights 

100-090-545-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     2,134            4,706            15,000          -                     -                     -                     -                   Rent/lease of equip., land, bldgs. 

100-090-545-5436 ENGINEERING SVC 900               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-090-545-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 365               60                  1,650            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

100-090-545-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     1,200            1,200            1,200            1,200            -                   Hepatitis vaccinations 

100-090-545-5487 TREE SERVICE -                     -                     -                     -                     3,400            2,000            2,000            -                  

100-090-545-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT -                     1,686            18,720          28,600          15,000          15,000          15,000          -                  

 IDOT - Electric Turn Signals, Meade, 

Wayne 

100-090-545-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     -                     22,676          22,000          25,000          25,000          -                  

100-090-545-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     10,000          15,000          15,000          15,000          -                   Signage, Culverts, Manholes 

100-090-545-5568 SALT 3,923            159,980       5,339            115,000       110,000       110,000        110,000        -                   Salt 

100-090-545-5569 UNIFORMS 2,508            3,514            1,873            1,500            1,500            2,760            2,760            -                   Uniform Service, Boots, Misc. Safety 

100-090-545-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K 846               -                     7,437            -                     -                     31,000          15,000          (16,000)      

 Plows (2 @ 5,000), Salt Spreaders (1 @ 

5,000) 

MAINTENANCE Total 696,549       940,070       876,134       1,023,457    921,664       864,239        843,825        (20,414)      

FUND: 100 - GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 850 - STORM WATER

100-090-850-5331 TRAINING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     200               200               -                   Training/Educational Seminars 

100-090-850-5433 ADVERTISING -                     -                     -                     500               500               -                     -                     -                  

100-090-850-5434 PRINTING SVC 378               -                     -                     500               500               -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 39 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-090-850-5438 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                     -                     8,285            10,000          5,000            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-090-850-5442 PERMIT EXPENSE 1,000            1,000            2,114            2,500            1,000            1,500            1,500            -                  

100-090-850-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     1,000            1,000            1,000            1,000            -                   Storm Sewer Medallions/Stencils 

STORM WATER Total 1,378            1,000            10,400          14,500          8,000            4,200            4,200            -                  

-                  

GRAND TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 2,176,770    2,175,044    1,886,216    2,024,108    1,899,372    1,841,962    1,810,654    (31,308)      

-                  

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL FUND 10,601,601  10,512,649  10,422,736  10,930,359  10,619,859  11,013,041  10,271,886  (741,155)  

FUND: 101 - DEPOT PARKING

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

101-010-275-5350 MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS -                     -                     753               1,000            3,200            1,000            1,000            -                   Building Maint. In/Out 

101-010-275-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT -                     -                     650               1,000            -                     1,000            1,000            -                   Heating/Air Conditioning Maint. 

101-010-275-5355 MAINT-GROUNDS 18,472          11,886          413               1,000            1,000            5,000            5,000            -                  

 Landscaping/Signage for 

Building/Parking Area, Pay Boxes and 

Maintenance of Parking Lot  

101-010-275-5423 TELEPHONE SERVICE -                     830               750               800               800               800               800               -                  

101-010-275-5430 UTILITY-GAS -                     1,243            1,126            1,500            1,500            1,500            1,500            -                   Natural Gas Usage 

101-010-275-5438 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                     -                     180               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

101-010-275-5440 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES -                     288               -                     5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            -                  

101-010-275-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT -                     -                     8,236            8,000            8,032            8,000            8,000            -                  

 Wayne's Snowplowing/Cleaning 

Service 

GRAND TOTAL DEPOT PARKING FUND 18,472          14,246          12,107          18,300          19,532          22,300          22,300          -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 40 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 105 - UTILITY TAX 

DEPARTMENT: 005 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

105-005-000-5912 TRANSFER OUT - CAPITAL FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     82,914          297,537        297,537        -                   ERZ Bond P&I 

GRAND TOTAL UTILITY TAX FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     82,914          297,537        297,537        -                  

FUND: 129 - PUBLIC SAFETY 

DEPARTMENT: 080 - POLICE

423 - PRISIONER REVIEW AGENCY

129-005-000-5910 TRANSFERS OUT -                     120,000       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

129-080-423-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     -                     8,012            8,000            8,000            -                     -                     -                  

PRISONER REVIEW AGENCY Total -                     120,000       8,012            8,000            8,000            -                     -                     -                  

426 - DARE

129-080-426-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,217            2,458            2,941            3,500            2,500            -                     -                     -                  

DARE Total 1,217            2,458            2,941            3,500            2,500            -                     -                     -                  

427 - DUI SURCHARGE

129-080-427-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,954            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

129-080-427-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K 250               24,585          11,302          10,000          10,000          -                     -                     -                  

DUI SURCHARGE Total 2,204            24,585          11,302          10,000          10,000          -                     -                     -                  

428 - CANINE UNIT

129-080-428-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,451            3,164            745               500               500               -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 41 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

CANINE UNIT Total 3,451            3,164            745               500               500               -                     -                     -                  

GRAND TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY FUND 6,872            150,207       22,999          22,000          21,000          -                     -                     -                  

FUND: 115 - WORKERS COMPENSATION

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

115-005-000-5422 WORKERS COMPENSATION INS -                     -                     -                     -                     50,656                     21,600 21,600          -                  WC Administrative Premium

GRAND TOTAL WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     50,656          21,600          21,600          -                  

FUND: 180 - EMPLOYEE FUNDED BENEFITS

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

180-010-917-5485 REIMBURSEMENTS 22,167          44,509          28,737          40,000          40,000                     52,000 52,000          -                  

GRAND TOTAL EMPLOYEE FUNDED BENEFITS FUND 22,167          44,509          28,737          40,000          40,000          52,000          52,000          -                  

FUND: 182 - BUSINESS DISTRICT 

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

GRAND TOTAL BUSINESS DISTRICT FUND 94,462          267,956       266,773       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

FUND: 229 - DRUG SEIZURE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 080 - POLICE

229-080-429-5440 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 4,746            -                     3,624            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

229-080-429-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100               3,567            10,820          -                     2,448            -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 42 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

GRAND TOTAL DRUG SEIZURE FUND 4,846            3,567            14,444          -                     2,448            -                     -                     -                  

FUND: 235 - DOLLY SPIERING MEMORIAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS DEPARTMENT 

PROGRAM: 335 - SENIOR CENTER

235-060-335-5101 SALARIES & WAGES -                     -                     28,198          54,625          54,625          27,859          27,859          -                  

235-060-335-5102 PART-TIME WAGES -                     14,291          14,602          13,917          13,917          13,918          13,918          -                  

235-060-335-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE -                     -                     15                  2,044            2,044            1,035            1,035            -                  

235-060-335-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE -                     -                     3,989            12,004          12,004          6,141            6,141            -                  

235-060-335-5204 LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     54                  162               162               81                  81                  -                  

235-060-335-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) -                     199               264               328               328               573               573               -                  

235-060-335-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY -                     885               2,532            4,250            4,250            2,590            2,590            -                  

235-060-335-5245 MEDICARE EXP -                     207               592               994               994               606               606               -                  

235-060-335-5246 IMRF EXPENSES -                     917               3,310            6,196            6,196            3,910            3,910            -                  

235-060-335-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     418               418               -                  

235-060-335-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 8,508            965               500               1,000            1,000            -                     -                     -                  

235-060-335-5570 FOOD 15,883          21,707          23,574          22,000          22,000          22,000          22,000          -                  

235-060-335-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 899               5,438            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

235-060-335-5932 MISC. DONATIONS -                     11,000          12,970          -                     8,000            8,000            15,000          7,000          

 Lakes 4,000/ACHS 4,000/Open Arms 

4,000/ Little League /Swim 

Team/Antioch Student Council 

GRAND TOTAL DOLLY SPIERING MEMORIAL FUND 25,291          55,609          90,600          117,520       125,520       87,131          94,131          7,000          

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 43 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 247 - MOTOR FUEL TAX

DEPARTMENT: 030 - ENGINEERING

247-030-547-5353 MAINT-STREETS 5,952            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

247-030-547-5436 ENGINEERING SVC -                     26,105          44,250          20,000          49,300          30,000          30,000          -                  

247-030-547-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 28,566          605               600               -                     300               -                     300               300             

247-030-547-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 108,153       -                     87,257          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

247-030-547-5686 PRINCIPAL 95,000          100,000       100,000       110,000       110,000       110,000        110,000        -                  

247-030-547-5687 INTEREST 63,075          60,225          57,225          54,000          54,000          54,000          54,000          -                  

247-030-547-5840 STREETS & ROW 194,307       166,253       205,589       158,000       195,738       150,000        120,000        (30,000)      

 Road Program, Road Crack Sealing 

Program - Source MFT 150k/CDBG 90k, 

MFT  

GRAND TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 495,053       353,189       494,921       342,000       409,338       344,000        314,300        (29,700)    

FUND: TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

GRAND TOTAL TIF FUND 746,754       84,420          720,573       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 44 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 300 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

DEPARTMENT: VARIOUS

010 - ADMINISTRATION - CAPITAL

300-010-100-5801 LAND -                     15,000          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-010-200-5710 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG<25k -                     -                     563               -                     -                     -                       -                       -                  

300-010-110-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     18,000          -                     (18,000)      

300-010-200-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     1,700            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-010-200-5826 INFRASTRUCTURE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     58,000          58,000        Rte 83 Resurfacing 

300-010-300-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     450               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

ADMINISTRATION Total -                     17,150          563               -                     -                     18,000          58,000          40,000       

010 -425 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - CAPITAL

300-010-425-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 65,154          -                     -                     10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

 Additional Portable Radios & 

Radios/Lights for new vehicles 

300-010-425-5815 VEHICLES>$35K -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                   New Vehicle - Expedition 4X4 

 Utility Vehicle w/box bins  

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total 65,154          -                     -                     10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

030 - ENGINEERING - CAPITAL

300-030-200-5826 ENGINEERING SVCS 83,352          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-030-200-5710 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG<25k -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     20,000           Parking Lots seal coating 

300-030-215-5826 INFRASTRUCTURE -                     -                     -                     -                     8,300            -                     -                     -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 45 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

300-030-545-5840 STREETS & ROWS 10,683          -                     -                     -                     123,147       660,000        660,000        -                  

 Woods of Antioch 70k, Road Program, - 

Sources IDOT, ERZ Bonds, MFT 

150k/CDBG 90k/ DCEO Depot St /Bike 

Path 500,000 

300-030-290-5434 NEUHAVEN - PRINTING SVCS -                     75                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-030-290-5485 REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     -                     151,189       -                     -                  

300-030-290-5826 ENGINEERING NEUHAVEN SUB-DIV COMPLETION 72,095          103,310       -                     14,858          -                     -                  

300-030-290-5829 NEUHAVEN SUB-DIV COMPLETION -                     335,319       1,552,831    440,000       85,000          550,000        550,000        -                  

 Subdivision Completion - $160,000 / 

Sprenger Park - $280,000/oslad 

ENGINEERING Total 94,036          407,488       1,656,142    440,000       382,494       1,210,000    1,230,000    20,000       

050 - 440 - FIRE - CAPITAL

300-050-400-5755 EQUIPMENT <25K -                     -                     -                     -                     545               -                     -                     -                  

300-050-400-5815 VEHICLES>$35K 15,000          -                     -                     -                     -                     342,500        342,500        -                   1972 Engine - Grant  285k 

300-050-400-5805 BUILDINGS>$50K 88,173          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-050-400-5825 OTHER EQUIPMENT>$25K -                     -                     84,465          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-050-441-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

FIRE Total 103,173       -                     84,465          -                     545               342,500        342,500        -                  

050 - 490  FIRE DISTRICT - CAPITAL

300-050-400-5815 VEHICLES>$35K -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     57,500          57,500          -                   1972 Engine match 

300-050-490-5825 OTHER EQUIPMENT>25k 88,173          -                     2,499            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

FIRE DISTRICT Total 88,173          -                     2,499            -                     -                     57,500          57,500          -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 46 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

060 - 313  PARKS - POOL - CAPITAL

300-060-313-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     -                     4,133            2,000,000    -                     -                     -                     -                  

PARKS Total -                     -                     4,133            2,000,000    -                     -                     -                     -                  

060 - 278   JOINT VILLAGE/TOWNSHIP - OSMOND SPORTS COMPLEX

300-060-278-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG 443,473       114,398       3,593            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-060-278-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 1,158            1,156            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-060-278-5825 EQUIPMENT >$25K 27,500          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-060-278-5827 OTHER PROF SVCS -                     700               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-060-278-5888 CAPITAL: CONTRACTS -                     -                     -                     250,000       -                     200,000        200,000        -                  

 Tim Osmond Sports Park-Phase 2 - 

Source OSLAD 100k/DCEO 100k 

JOINT VILLAGE/JOINT PARK Total 472,131       116,253       3,593            250,000       -                     200,000        200,000        -                  

070 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - CAPITAL

TIF OBLIGATION -                     -                     -                     200,850       105,199       -                     -                     -                  

300-070-216-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     100,000        100,000        -                   Brownfields Grant  all grant 

300-070-216-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG 500,000        500,000        -                  

 ITEP IL Transportation Enhancement 

Progrm -sidewalks & alley ways. Grant: 

80%/ match TIF obligation 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Total -                     -                     -                     200,850       105,199       600,000        600,000        -                  

080 - POLICE - CAPITAL

300-080-400-5750 VEHICLES <$35K 59,152          -                     -                     62,000          62,000          -                     60,000          60,000        Squad Car Equipment/New Squads  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 47 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

300-080-400-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 24,546          -                     15,927          30,600          30,600          10,800          10,800          -                   Portable Radio Replacement 

300-080-400-5825 OTHER EQUIPMENT>$25K -                     259,409       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

POLICE Total 83,698          259,409       15,927          92,600          92,600          10,800          70,800          60,000       

080 - 431 DISPATCH - CAPITAL

300-080-431-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

DISPATCH Total -                     500               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

090 - PUBLIC WORKS - CAPITAL

300-090-511-5805 BUILDINGS>$50K 78,656          -                     9,167            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

PUBLIC WORKS Total 78,656          -                     9,167            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

090-545  STREETS & ROWS - CAPITAL

300-090-545-5686 PRINCIPAL 29,601          31,103          32,775          25,000          28,402          21,000          21,000          -                   Street Sweeper Lease -Final  

300-090-545-5687 INTEREST 6,412            4,910            3,389            8,500            8,500            8,500            8,500            -                   Street Sweeper Interest  

300-090-545- REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     -                     1,849            -                     -                     -                  

300-090-545-5815 VEHICLES>$35K 238,790       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-090-545-5825 OTHER EQUIPMENT>$25K -                     -                     25,000          36,100          387,000        105,000        (282,000)    

 Wheel Loader Replacement 75% 

Capital 25% Water Sewer        140,000 

300-090-545-5840 STREETS & ROWS 75,000          489,805       1,544,000    887,075       -                  

STREETS & ROWS Total 349,803       36,013          525,968       1,602,500    961,926       416,500        134,500        (282,000)    

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 48 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

100-334  SENIOR CENTER - CAPITAL

300-100-334-5710 IMPROV O/T BLDG <$25K 5,667            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

300-100-334-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG 46,310          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

SENIOR CENTER Total 51,977          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

350-005-000-5910 TRANSFERS OUT 72,468          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

GRAND TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 1,459,268    836,814       2,302,457    4,595,950    1,552,764    2,865,300    2,703,300    (162,000)  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 49 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 350 - INFRASTRCUTURE PROJECTS

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS 

350-010-230-5827 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     90,000          2,500            -                     -                     -                  

350-010-568-5829 LAKE CTY-NORTH AVE RELOCATE -                     -                     -                     -                     203,340       440,475        440,475        -                  

350-060-313-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,000,000    2,000,000    -                  

350-040-730-5686 PRINCIPAL - ERZ BONDS -                     -                     -                     96,000          -                     125,000        125,000        -                  

350-040-730-5687 INTEREST - ERZ BONDS 82,914          172,537        172,537        -                  

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS -                     -                     186,000       288,754       2,738,012    2,738,012    -                  

FUND: SPECIAL SERVICE AREAS

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION

351 - SSA I INFRASTRUCTURE

351-010-000-5829 INFRASTRUCTURE -                     92,948          714,919       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

SSA I INFRASTRUCTURE -                     92,948          714,919       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

352 - SSA2 INFRASTRUCTURE

352-010-000-5829 INFRASTRUCTURE -                     532,433       89,359          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

SSA2 INFRASTRUCTURE Total -                     532,433       89,359          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

GRAND TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICE AREA FUNDS -                     625,381       804,279       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

FUND: 361 - PARK INFRASTRUCTURE

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 50 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

DEPARTMENT: 060 - PARKS 

361-060-238-5710 IMPROV O/T BLDG <$25K 26,312          -                     6,405            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

361-060-238-5755 EQUIPMENT<$25K 9,352            19,674          9,851            15,000          12,967          12,967          12,967          -                   Benches-Pederson, North             4,000 

 Garbage containers - Pederson, North, 

Centennial             8,000 

 Plat equipment - Jensen, Centennial  

361-060-238-5350 MAINT - BUILDINGS -                     -                     -                     4,000            4,000            -                     -                     -                   Paint Parks building 

361-060-238-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG 34,725          -                     -                     16,000          -                     -                     -                     -                   Regrade and seed playing field  

 Resurface parking lot - Pederson  

 Resurface tennis court 7,000 

361-060-238-5825 OTHER EQUIPMENT>$25K 28,368          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

GRAND TOTAL PARK INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 98,757          19,674          16,256          35,000          16,967          12,967          12,967          -                  

FUND: 400 - DEBT SERVICE

DEPARTMENT: 040 - FINANCE

DEBT SERVICE - 2003 GO BOND DEBT 

400-040-703-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 600               900               600               300               300                               300                 300 -                  

400-040-703-5686 PRINCIPAL 75,000          80,000          80,000          85,000          85,000                     85,000            85,000 -                  

400-040-703-5687 INTEREST 17,303          15,540          13,500          16,300          11,300                       8,750              8,750 -                  

DEBT SERVICE - 2003 GO DEBT BOND Total           92,903           96,440           94,100 101,600       96,600          94,050          94,050          -                

DEBT SERVICE - 1998 A BOND Total

400-040-723-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 600               900               600               300               300                               300                 300 -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 51 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

400-040-723-5686 PRINCIPAL 225,000       250,000       250,000       275,000       275,000               275,000         275,000 -                  

400-040-723-5687 INTEREST 68,513          58,725          47,850          40,000          36,975                     25,012            25,012 -                  

DEBT SERVICE - 1998 A BOND Total         294,113         309,625         298,450 315,300       312,275       300,312        300,312        -                

GRAND TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 387,015       406,065       392,550       416,900       408,875       394,362        394,362        -                  

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

800-010-810-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 88,260          168,661       182,545       162,733       162,733       179,279        139,098        (40,181)      

800-010-810-5110 OVERTIME 38                  8                    180               -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,417            1,565            1,134            2,644            2,644            2,905            1,871            (1,034)        

800-010-810-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 9,998            14,661          15,487          13,293          13,293          13,660          7,520            (6,140)        

800-010-810-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 164               501               542               527               527               527               446               (81)              

800-010-810-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 344               422               546               615               938               1,242            1,051            (191)            

800-010-810-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,425            10,269          11,086          10,089          10,089          11,115          8,624            (2,491)        

800-010-810-5245 MEDICARE EXP 1,269            2,401            2,593            2,359            2,359            2,600            2,017            (583)            

800-010-810-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 6,099            10,352          13,509          14,711          14,711          16,781          13,020          (3,761)        

800-010-810-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,793            1,391            (402)            

800-010-810-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE -                     -                     27                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5422 GENERAL INSURANCE 9,076            30,501          37,323          43,557          25,000          -                     33,544          33,544       Risk Management premium

800-010-810-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5432 POSTAGE 12,261          15,100          9,691            15,000          10,023          -                     11,000          11,000       

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 52 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-010-810-5433 ADVERTISING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5434 PRINTING SVC 3,995            4,428            4,332            4,000            -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5435 ACCOUNTING SVCS -                     9,000            10,350          10,500          10,500          -                     10,500          10,500       

800-010-810-5436 ENGINEERING SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5437 LEGAL SVC 26,774          50,006          19,260          100,000       400               40,000          40,000          -                  

800-010-810-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 1,337            13,504          7,306            26,000          5,000            -                     -                     -                   Liens etc 

800-010-810-5440 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 429               574               345,993       348,598       -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 9,045            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     168               -                     117               -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5569 UNIFORMS 25,723          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5761 COMPUTER SOFTWARE -                     -                     -                     3,375            3,450            -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5899 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 668,550       694,199       673,181       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5905 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 10,846          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-810-5910 TRANSFERS OUT 243,000       362,045       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-010-848-5687 INTEREST EXPENSE -                     -                     182,036       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

WATER & SEWER ADMIN Total 1,124,012    1,388,226    1,517,118    758,001       261,964       269,902        270,082        180             

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 040 - FINANCE - DEBT SERVICE

704 - 2004 REVENUE BONDS

800-040-704-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 900               600               600               300               300               300               300               -                  

800-040-704-5686 PRINCIPAL 75,000          75,000          100,000       100,000       100,000       100,000        100,000        -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 53 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-040-704-5687 INTEREST 40,703          38,308          35,975          32,000          31,975          27,976          27,976          -                  

2004 REVENUE BONDS Total 41,603          113,908       136,575       132,300       132,275       128,276        128,276        -                  

705 - 2006 DEBT CERTIFICATES

800-040-705-5686 PRINCIPAL 134,600       135,000       145,000       150,000       150,000       155,000        155,000                           -  Final payment 

800-040-705-5687 INTEREST 38,950          21,150          18,000          12,200          12,200                       6,200 6,200                               -  Final payment 

2006 DEBT CERTIFICATES Total 38,950          156,150       163,000       162,200       162,200       161,200        161,200        -                  

753 - 1998 BONDS

800-040-753-5686 PRINCIPAL 200,000       200,000       200,000       225,000       225,000       225,000        225,000                           - 

800-040-753-5687 INTEREST 74,283          64,888          59,813          51,200          51,113          41,326          41,326                             - 

199B ALTERNATE REVENUE Total 74,283          264,888       259,813       276,200       276,113       266,326        266,326        -                  

848 - IEPA LOAN REPAYMENT

800-040-848-5686 PRINCIPAL -                     -                     -                     571,413       567,864       585,788        585,788        -                  

800-040-848-5687 INTEREST -                     -                     -                     361,939       365,488       347,564        347,564        -                  

IEPA LOAN REPAYMENT Total -                     -                     -                     933,352       933,352       933,352        933,352        -                  

 WATER & SEWER DEBT SERVICE total 154,835       534,946       559,388       1,504,052    1,503,940    1,489,154    1,489,154    -                  

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 54 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

PROGRAM: WATER

800-090-820-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 122,126       174,266       140,843       104,410       90,000          109,252        109,252        -                  

800-090-820-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 9,143            9,588            -                     -                     -                     7,503            7,503            -                  

800-090-820-5103 WAGES-SEASONAL 3,038            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-820-5110 OVERTIME 20,844          21,764          17,861          15,000          16,000          5,000            5,000            -                  

800-090-820-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 675               1,874            836               3,100            1,000            3,155            3,155            -                  

800-090-820-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 15,312          23,620          16,925          14,920          12,000          12,011          12,011          -                  

800-090-820-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 105               624               486               365               500               365               365               -                  

800-090-820-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 1,198            712               357               360               800               972               972               -                  

800-090-820-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 8,354            12,425          9,552            6,473            7,000            7,549            7,549            -                  

800-090-820-5245 MEDICARE EXP 2,256            2,898            2,234            1,514            1,600            1,765            1,765            -                  

800-090-820-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 9,812            12,915          11,593          6,750            10,000          11,396          11,396          -                  

800-090-820-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,218            1,218            -                  

800-090-820-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 9                    21                  24                  1,000            -                     500               500               -                    Conferences, Meetings, Seminars 

800-090-820-5331 TRAINING 480               343               276               1,000            100               1,000            1,000            -                  

 State Conference ($295 in '11), 

NSWWA 2 attendees mo/($30) mo 

($360). Continuing Ed. Required for 

licensing (approx $255)  

800-090-820-5350 MAINT BLDGS 1,440            287               403               500               100               6,000            6,000            -                  

 Re-roof well houses 1,2,6. Fix roof on 

wellhouse 5. Booster pumping station 

maintenance 

800-090-820-5352 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT -                     1,081            29,548          5,000            6,000            10,000          110,000        100,000     

 Well Equipment Maintenance. Replace 

meter well house 3.  Repairs well house 

5. Repair Well #9 - $100K 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 55 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-090-820-5356 MAINT UTILITY SYSTEM 15,217          21,468          47,950          45,000          60,000          45,000          45,000          -                  

 Maint, repair and replacement of 

water related piping, valves, hydrants  

800-090-820-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 250               165               424               500               312               450               450               -                   AWWA, NSWWA 

800-090-820-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 754               965               920               850               600               650               650               -                   Land-line service to well houses 

800-090-820-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     -                     2,364            2,200            2,500            2,300            2,300            -                   Personnel Communication 

800-090-820-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC 52,118          37,169          27,175          110,000       100,000       100,000        100,000        -                   Wells, Towers and Booster Stations 

800-090-820-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     -                     -                     -                     4,919            -                     -                     -                   Equipment Rental 

800-090-820-5430 UTILITY - GAS 5,281            4,988            7,776            5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            -                   Natural Gas Usage at Well houses 

800-090-820-5434 PRINTING SVC -                     -                     95                  500               2,000            1,700            1,700            -                   Publication of Water Quality Report 

800-090-820-5436 ENGINEERING SVC 9,489            13,132          11,615          5,000            1,500            5,000            5,000            -                    Consultation and Support 

800-090-820-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 13,507          33,956          9,351            10,000          5,000            5,000            5,000            -                  

800-090-820-54 LABORATORY TESTING -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     12,000          12,000          -                   Water Testing 

800-090-820-5445 MEDICAL SERVICES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     600               600               -                   Hepatitis Shots 

800-090-820-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT 8,731            86,511          71,507          58,000          50,000          60,000          60,000          -                   WRT System- Clublands/JULIE 

800-090-820-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                     -                     300               -                     -                     200               200               -                   General Office Supplies 

800-090-820-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS 412               1,717            4,755            6,000            6,000            5,000            5,000            -                   Gen-Set Fuel and Maintenance 

800-090-820-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 34,126          21,938          10,127          10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

 Small Tools, Water Testing 

Supplies/Equipment, Gauges,Cleaning 

Supplies, Batteries 

800-090-820-5569 UNIFORMS 1,252            1,288            609               750               700               1,380            1,380            -                   Uniform Service, Boots, Misc. Safety 

800-090-820-5573 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES/TREATMENT 60,785          62,238          47,890          55,000          35,000          35,000          35,000          -                   Water Treatment Chemicals 

800-090-820-5596 METERS 50,535          8,510            8,157            30,000          24,000          30,000          30,000          -                  

 Water Meter Related Items and Meter 

Reading Equipment 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 56 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-090-820-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K 7,089            1,262            -                     1,500            200               4,500            4,500            -                  

 2" Electrical Submersible pump, 3" gas 

trash pump, Power Inverter, Port. 

Work Lights, 18V Drill/Sawzall 

800-090-820-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     -                     642               800               650               -                     -                     -                  

WATER Total 454,337       557,723       482,596       501,492       453,481       501,466        601,466        100,000     

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 829 - WATER  CAPITAL

800-090-829-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     -                     -                     50,000          -                     50,000          50,000          -                   Lake Michigan Water - Source Water 

800-090-829-5815 VEHICLES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     35,000          35,000       

 Wheel Loader Replacement 75% 

Capital 25% Water Sewer        140,000 

800-090-829-5825 EQUIPMENT 19,700          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-829-5826 ENGINEERING SERVICES -                     -                     -                     50,000          -                     -                     -                     -                  

WATER CAPITAL Total 19,700          -                     -                     100,000       -                     50,000          85,000          35,000       

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 830 - SEWER

800-090-830-5101 SALARIES & WAGES -                     -                     1,180            34,991          34,991          36,417          36,417          -                  

800-090-830-5102 PART-TIME WAGES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     7,503            7,503            -                  

800-090-830-5110 OVERTIME -                     -                     -                     5,000            5,500            5,000            5,000            -                  

800-090-830-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     1,033            1,033            1,052            1,052            -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 57 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-090-830-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     4,973            4,973            4,004            4,004            -                  

800-090-830-5204 LIFE INSURANCE -                     -                     -                     122               122               122               122               -                  

800-090-830-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) -                     -                     -                     188               300               472               472               -                  

800-090-830-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY -                     -                     -                     2,479            2,479            3,653            3,653            -                  

800-090-830-5245 MEDICARE EXP -                     -                     -                     580               700               854               854               -                  

800-090-830-5246 IMRF EXPENSES -                     -                     -                     3,615            3,615            5,515            5,515            -                  

800-090-830-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     589               589               -                  

800-090-830-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 1,131            11,918          25,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          -                   Lift Station Maintenance/pumps 

800-090-830-5356 MAINT UTILITY SYSTEM 15,212          8,302            14,227          5,000            8,000            7,500            7,500            -                   Collection System Maintenance 

800-090-830-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 2,289            3,008            2,679            2,500            3,000            3,000            3,000            -                   Phone Lines for Auto-Dialers 

800-090-830-5425 LAKE CTY TREATMENT SVC 171,449       156,128       155,019       170,000       140,000       150,000        150,000        -                   Lake County  

800-090-830-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC 239,675       153,109       263,150       110,000       50,000          50,000          50,000          -                   Electric Usage at Lift Stations 

800-090-830-5430 UTILITY - GAS 7,015            2,870            20,101          2,500            4,000            3,000            3,000            -                   Natural Gas Usage at Lift Stations 

800-090-830-5436 ENGINEERING SVC 3,921            15,927          -                     10,000          -                     5,000            5,000            -                  

 Engineering Services, Consultation and 

Support 

800-090-830-5437 LEGAL SERVICES 601               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-830-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 473               -                     -                     2,500            300               2,500            2,500            -                   Sewer Televising Services 

800-090-830-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     435               148               -                     -                     250               250               -                   Oil Changes for Gen Sets 

800-090-830-5567 MAINTENANCE-SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     2,000            400               500               500               -                   Supplies for Lift Stations/Gen-Sets 

800-090-830-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 110               253               56                  1,000            500               500               500               -                   Small Tools, Supplies 

800-090-830-5573 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES/TREATMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

 Chemicals for treatment of trouble-

spots in Collection System 

800-090-830-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     -                     4,776            -                     2,000            1,500            1,500            -                   Auto Dialers 

SEWER Total 441,876       340,030       473,254       383,481       286,913       313,931        313,931        -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 58 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 839 - SEWER CAPITAL

800-090-839-5750 VEHICLES <$35K 15,500          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-839-5826 ENGINEERING SVCS -                     -                     -                     30,000          -                     36,000          36,000          -                   Inflow & Infiltration Study 

800-090-839-5829 INFRASTRUCTURE -                     -                     -                     900,000       -                     400,000        400,000        -                   Lake Street Lift Station $400,000         400,000 

-                  

 Route 83 Sewer Rehabilitation Source 

Grant-Bond, CDBG 75k/Grant Osmond 

250k        500,000 

800-090-839-5897 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 4,038            4,038            4,038            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

SEWER CAPITAL Total 19,538          4,038            4,038            930,000       -                     436,000        436,000        -                  

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 840 - TREATMENT PLANT

800-090-840-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 172,663       84,986          133,659       134,722       134,722       140,195        140,195        -                  

800-090-840-5102 PART-TIME WAGES 5,776            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-840-5110 OVERTIME 29,378          8,458            13,301          10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

800-090-840-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 763               306               567               6,133            6,133            6,207            6,207            -                  

800-090-840-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 40,051          21,914          24,003          31,901          31,901          36,843          36,843          -                  

800-090-840-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 326               297               337               486               486               486               486               -                  

800-090-840-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 569               320               357               622               1,000            1,147            1,147            -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 59 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-090-840-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 12,543          5,568            8,700            8,973            8,973            9,312            9,312            -                  

800-090-840-5245 MEDICARE EXP 2,838            1,302            2,035            2,098            2,098            2,178            2,178            -                  

800-090-840-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 17,645          5,987            10,689          13,083          13,083          14,058          14,058          -                  

800-090-840-5247 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,502            1,502            -                  

800-090-840-5329 TRAVEL EXPENSE 711               -                     312               1,000            750               800               800               -                   Trip to Brooklyn Park MN 

800-090-840-5331 TRAINING 1,539            2,626            1,206            1,000            1,000            1,500            1,500            -                   Fox Valley Op/Central States/ IPCO 

800-090-840-5350 MAINT BLDGS -                     -                     18,836          -                     5,000            1,000            1,000            -                   Finish installing Gutters on Bldgs. 

800-090-840-5352 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 20,365          50,229          11,627          10,000          10,000          12,000          12,000          -                   Vibration Analysis 

800-090-840-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 138               -                     85                  360               360               360               360               -                  

800-090-840-5420 GARBAGE DISPOSAL SVC -                     -                     599               7,200            2,000            -                     -                     -                  

800-090-840-5423 TELEPHONE SVC 624               455               979               2,100            1,500            2,100            2,100            -                  

800-090-840-5424 PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC -                     403               600               600               600               600               -                  

800-090-840-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC -                     126,699       3,088            110,000       152,000       144,000        144,000        -                   Average Bill has been 13k 

800-090-840-5428 RENTAL SVC -                     -                     8,245            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-840-5430 UTILITY - GAS 1,896            -                     -                     10,000          4,800            7,000            7,000            -                  

800-090-840-5436 ENGINEERING SVC 4,215            -                     -                     5,000            -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-840-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 55,306          108,821       131,392       100,000       75,000          60,000          60,000          -                   Firewall Protection and Op Ten  

800-090-840-5441 SLUDGE HAULING 67,392          67,751          67,674          55,000          35,000          30,000          30,000          -                  

800-090-840-5442 PERMIT EXP 17,500          17,500          18,027          18,027          18,027          18,027          18,027          -                   Bio-Monitoring for Permit Renewal 

800-090-840-5488 CONTRACT PAYMENT -                     -                     97                  -                     150               3,000            3,000            -                   ADT 

800-090-840-5565 OFFICE SUPPLIES 263               136               80                  -                     300               300               300               -                  

800-090-840-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS -                     354               925               1,000            1,000            800               800               -                   Treatment Facility has a truck now. 

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 60 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-090-840-5567 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,000            1,000            -                   Workshop Bench and Cabinets 

800-090-840-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,488          10,614          9,502            10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          -                  

800-090-840-5569 UNIFORMS 636               456               280               -                     500               1,380            1,380            -                   Uniform Service, Boots, Misc. Safety 

800-090-840-5573 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES/TREATMENT 39,817          -                     57,419          38,000          46,000          44,000          44,000          -                  

800-090-840-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K 730               1,649            -                     5,000            7,500            6,500            6,500            -                  

800-090-840-5760 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     -                     

TREATMENT PLANT Total 504,172       516,424       524,421       582,305       579,883       566,295        566,295        -                  

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 841 - INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREATMENT 

800-090-841-5101 SALARIES & WAGES 34,792          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5110 OVERTIME 11,247          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5201 DENTAL INSURANCE 4                    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5203 MEDICAL INSURANCE 6,832            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5204 LIFE INSURANCE 74                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5205 STATE UNEMPLOY INS (SUI) 116               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5244 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,854            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5245 MEDICARE EXP 762               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5246 IMRF EXPENSES 2,932            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                  

800-090-841-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 3,141            58                  8,598            12,000          13,295          12,000          12,000          -                   Baxter & Woodman 

800-090-841-5568 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     400               400               -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 61 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

800-090-841-5755 EQUIPMENT<$10K -                     -                     2,651            2,650            -                     -                     -                     -                  

INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREATMENT Total 62,755          58                 11,248          14,650          13,295          12,400          12,400          -                  

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 848 - TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES

800-090-848-5331 TRAINING -                     -                     650               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-848-5437 LEGAL FEES 820               20,964          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-848-5805 BUILDINGS 806,048       6,544,738    2,993,338    1,805,000    729,232       -                     200,000        200,000     

800-090-848-5827 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 32,500          149,693       4,138            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-848-5842 PERMITS -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

IEPA - TREAT PLANT UPGRADES Total 839,368       6,715,395    2,998,125    1,805,000    729,232       -                     200,000        200,000     

FUND: 800 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 090 - PUBLIC WORKS

PROGRAM: 849 - TREATMENT PLANT CAPITAL

800-090-849-5805 BUILDINGS>$50K (231,300)      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

800-090-849-5810 IMPROVEMENTS O/T BLDG -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     35,000          35,000          -                   Aeration Blower Piping Upgrade- 

TREATMENT PLANT CAPITAL Total (231,300)      -                     -                     -                     -                     35,000          35,000          -                  

GRAND TOTAL WATER & SEWER FUND 3,389,294    10,056,839  6,570,187    6,578,981    3,828,708    3,674,148    4,009,328    335,180   

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 62 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 900 - POLICE PENSION 

DEPARTMENT: 010 - ADMINISTRATION

900-010-933-5248 PENSION EXP FOR RETIREES 388,364       456,638       480,560       442,000       504,959               450,000         450,000 -                  

900-010-933-5403 PROFESSIONAL DUES 1,763            1,525            1,608            2,500            2,500                         2,500              2,500 -                  

900-010-933-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 19,764          19,354          25,221          16,000          25,000                     21,000            21,000 -                  

GRAND TOTAL POLICE PENSION FUND 409,891       477,517       507,389       460,500       532,459       473,500        473,500        -                  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 63 of 64



 FY08                

ACTUAL 

 FY09                  

ACTUAL 

 FY10                  

ACTUAL 

 FY11                  

BUDGET 

 FY11                

ESTIMATE 

 ORIGINAL 

FY12 

 REVISED 

FY12                  

BUDGET  ADJ'S NOTES

FY 2012 PROPOSED BUDGET

FUND: 920 - NEUMANN HOMES REIMBURSEMENT

DEPARTMENT: 010- ADMINISTRATION

920-005-000-5598 CONNECTION FEES EXPENSE 111,755       -                     -                     -                                          -                      -                    - 

GRAND TOTAL NEUMANN HOMES FUND -                     111,755       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  

FUND: SPECIAL SERVICE AREAS

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION

951 - SSA 1 AGENCY

951-010-110-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 44,140          135,030       64,186          104,052       104,052               104,052         104,052                    - 

951-010-110-5686 PRINCIPAL 52,000          67,000          128,350       99,000          99,000                               -                      -                    - 

951-010-110-5687 INTEREST 705,364       701,919       696,751       689,066       344,533               810,756         810,756                    - 

SSA 1 AGENCY Total 801,503       903,948       889,287       892,118       547,585       914,808        914,808        -                

952 - SSA 2 AGENCY

952-010-110-5438 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC 12,782          372,689       113,341       180,052       44,238                  104,052         104,052                    - 

952-010-110-5686 PRINCIPAL 67,000          85,000          106,000       886,624       29,000               1,042,285      1,042,285                    - 

952-010-110-5687 INTEREST 903,716       899,278       893,646       128,000       444,182                            -                      -                    - 

SSA 2 AGENCY Total 983,498       1,356,966    1,112,987    1,194,676    517,420       1,146,337    1,146,337    -                

GRAND TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICE AREA FUNDS 1,785,001    2,260,915    2,002,275    2,086,794    1,065,005    2,061,145    2,061,145    -                  

GRAND TOTAL 19,544,745  26,281,311  24,669,283  25,830,304  19,064,800  24,057,044  23,466,369  (590,675)  

APRIL 18, 2011 

Page 64 of 64



 
 

Request For Board Action 
 
 
REFERRED TO BOARD:  April 18, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO:   6 
 
 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Village Administrator’s Office 

 
SUBJECT: Consideration of the Approval of the 2012-2016 Capital Improvement Program 
 
 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  
 
Due for Consideration by the Village Board is the recommendation to adopt the proposed 5-year 
Capital Improvement Program for 2012-2016.   The Village Board has conducted two public 
meetings regarding the fiscal year 2011-12 operating budget and 5-year Capital Improvement 
Program.  The proposed budget reflects the recommendations by the Village Administrator based 
on direction given by the Village Board at the public meetings. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:     
     
The 5-year Capital Improvement Program is used as a guideline for capital plans for the Village of 
Antioch and is a tool used in preparing the operating budget.  

 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   
 

1. Capital Improvement Program 2012-2016 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   
 

Move to adopt the 5-year Capital Improvement Program 2012-2016 as recommended by the 
Village Administrator.    

















































































































































































































 
 

Request For Board Action 

REFERRED TO BOARD:  April 18, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO: 7 
 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Village Administrator to Purchase a 

New Fire Engine under the Federal Emergency management Agency (FEMA) 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program from US Tanker Fire Apparatus, LLC in 
the amount of $394,101.00 

 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  
The First Fire District of Antioch and the Village of Antioch Fire Department share in the operation 
and maintenance of the fleet of fire engines.   One of the current engines in the fleet is no longer 
serviceable and is in need of replacement.  The staff at the Antioch Fire Department had applied 
for and received a grant in the amount of $285,000 to be used towards the purchase of a new fire 
engine from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Assistance to Firefighters Grant 
(AFG).  The awarded grant requires that the recipient share in the cost of the total purchase for the 
replacement of a fire engine, which will be shared equally between the Village of Antioch and First 
Fire Protection District.  Requests for Proposals were accepted for the fire engine, and US Tanker 
Fire Apparatus, LLC of Burlington, WI submitted the lowest conforming bid in the amount of 
$394,101. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:    
 
$54,550.50 - Village of Antioch responsibility. 
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:    
 

1. Resolution 
2. Sales Agreement 
3. Bid Tab Sheet 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   
 
Move to approve a Resolution Authorizing the Village Administrator to Purchase a New Fire 
Engine under the Federal Emergency management Agency (FEMA) Assistance to Firefighters 
Grant Program from US Tanker Fire Apparatus, LLC in the amount of $394,101.00. 



RESOLUTION NO. 11-xx 
 

Resolution Authorizing the Village Administrator to Purchase a New Fire 

Engine under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program from US TANKER Fire 

Apparatus, LLC in the amount of $394,101.00 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Antioch (“Village”) is a government entity located in 

Lake County, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the First Fire District of Antioch Township and the Village of Antioch 

share in the operation and maintenance of the fleet of Fire Engines for the Antioch Fire 

Department; and 

 

WHEREAS, one of the Antioch Fire Department Engines has reached the end of 

its serviceable life and requires replacement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department staff had applied for and has received a grant 

award under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Assistance to 

Firefighters Grant (AFG) in the amount of $285,000 to be used toward the purchase of a 

replacement Fire Engine; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the grant award requires that the recipient provide a cost share of 

the total purchase price of a replacement Fire Engine; and 

  

WHERAS, the cost of the replacement Fire Engine above the amount of the 

grant award shall be shared equally by the Village of Antioch and the First Fire 

Protection District of Antioch Township. 

 



WHEREAS, the Fire Department staff has conducted a Request for Proposal 

process and has received competitive bids for the replacement of the Fire Engine; and 

 

WHEREAS, US Tanker Fire Apparatus, LLC of 762 Brookview Avenue in 

Burlington Wisconsin has submitted the lowest conforming bid for the purchase of the 

replacement Fire Engine in the amount of $394,101 in total; and 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Antioch Township to authorize the Village Administrator to execute a sales 

agreement with US Tanker Fire Apparatus, LLC for the purchase of a new Fire Engine 

in the amount of $394,101.00 complete. 

 

 ADOPTED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Antioch, 

Lake County, Illinois on this 18th day of April, 2011. 

 

 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

 

 

       ____________________________ 

       Lawrence M. Hanson, Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

Candi L. Rowe, Village Clerk 













 
 

Request For Board Action 
 
 
REFERRED TO BOARD:  April 18, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO:   8 
 
 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Village Administrator’s Office 

 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Village Administrator to Take 

Appropriate Steps and Expend Necessary Funds to Repair Well 9 
 
 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  
 
At the April 13, 2011 Committee of the Whole meeting, Board members were updated regarding 
the recent catastrophic pump failure experienced at Well 9.  The Village Administrator must have 
Village Board approval for any expenditure that exceeds $10,000.  Staff determined that in order to 
retrieve, inspect, repair and/or replace the pump assembly at Well 9, the estimated cost is 
$100,000.  Since there are time constraints involved, and this is a critical piece of infrastructure in 
the Village, the repair or replacement of the pump is considered an emergency situation.  Staff also 
determined there are few contractors known in the region capable of completing such repair.   
 
The Village Administrator is requesting Village Board approval to hire contractor (s) and take the 
appropriate steps and expend funds necessary for the repair and/or replacement of the pump 
assembly for Well 9. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:   $100,000     

 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   
 
1. Resolution  
2. Letter from Layne Christensen Company  

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   
 

Move to approve a Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to hire the contractor(s) and 
take appropriate steps and expend funds necessary for the repair and/or replacement of the pump 
assembly for Well 9.    



 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-xx 
 

Consideration of Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to take 
appropriate steps and expend funds necessary for the repair to Well 9 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Antioch provides potable water service to various parcels within its jurisdiction 
(“Water Service”), and 
 
WHEREAS, the provision of Water Service is a matter essential to the public health, safety, and welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, a safe, reliable, and ample supply of water is essential to providing cost effective Water Service; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village’s Water Service uses ground water as its supply source; and 
 
WHEREAS, Well 9 is a critical infrastructure to the Village and is one of the newer deep wells located on the 
east side of the Village; and 
 
WHEREAS, Well 9 recently experienced a catastrophic pump failure; and 
 
WHEREAS, repair or replacement of the pump in Well 9 is considered an emergency due to the timing 
constraints dictated of the repair by the Department of Health and the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, repairs would include the retrieval, inspection and repair or replace the pump assembly; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Village Administrator cannot expend funds over $10,000 without Village Board approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, the estimated cost to repair and/or replace the pump assembly in Well 9 is estimated to be 
$100,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, after researching the situation, it was determined there were very few contractors known in the 
region capable of doing such a repair. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH, LAKE COUNTY ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
The Village Administrator is authorized to hire the contractor(s) necessary to retrieve, repair and/or replace the 
pump assembly for Well 9; and 
 
The Village Administrator is also authorized to take the appropriate steps and expend funds necessary for the 
repair or replacement of the pump assembly for Well 9. 
 
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH, ILLINOIS, ON THIS 18 DAY OF 
APRIL, 2011. 
 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
        

________________________________ 
       Lawrence M. Hanson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________Candi L. Rowe, Village Clerk 



 LayneChristensenCompany
WATER RESOURCES DIVISION

 

 Define • Develop • Deliver  
721 West Illinois Ave • Aurora, IL 60506 • Phone: (630) 897-6941 • www.LayneChristensen.com 

6 April 2011 
 
Village of Antioch, IL  
Attn: Mr. Jim Keim, Village Administrator 
874 Main Street 
Antioch, IL 60002 
jkeim@antioch.il.gov 
 
 
Re: WELL NO. 9 
  

   
Dear Mr. Keim: 
 
As a result of our meeting on April 5th, I have prepared the following proposal to remove 
the equipment that this remaining in the well.   
 
During the week of March 28th, our pump service crew removed the pumping assembly.  
The equipment that was removed from the well consisted of thirty-two joints of 5” 
threaded and coupled column pipe, with three positive check valves, 350 MCM power 
cable, and a portion of the very top casting of the bowl assembly.  As you are aware, 
the top bowl casting separated during the operation of this pumping assembly.  The 
remaining equipment that is in the well consists of a National Pump J11 12 stage cast 
iron bowl assembly and a 150 HP 12” Alstra submersible motor.  Per our original 
proposal, I will be preparing an inspection report of the equipment that was removed 
from the well.  This report is forthcoming.  I have attached some pictures of the portion 
of the bowl assembly that was removed as well as an original submittal drawing of this 
unit.   
 
On April 4th, Layne conducted downhole video survey of the well in order to review the 
condition of the well casing, open borehole, and the orientation of the equipment that 
remains in the well.  The top of the submersible motor and bowl assembly are currently 
at a depth of 996’ and sitting on top of the 10” steel formation liner that was originally 
installed in the well during construction.  Please review the attached well construction 
information, well diagram, and downhole video survey report for additional well 
construction data.   
 
After reviewing this situation and the video survey with other engineers and 
superintendents, we have developed an approach to retrieve this equipment.  A 36L 
Bucyrus Erie cable tool rig would be utilized to during this process.  We would fabricate 
a specific fishing tool.  This tool would be fabricated from steel and have “fingers” that 
would essentially grab a portion of the bowl assembly.  The stem and jars of the cable 
tooling would drive these fingers to obtain a “bite” on the bowl assembly.  The cable tool 
rig and equipment provide greater flexibility and options when dealing with a situation of 
this nature.  After the bowl assembly and motor has been removed, it is recommended 



721 W. Illinois Ave. • Aurora, IL 60506 • Phone: (630) 897-6941 • www.LayneChristensen.com 

 

Antioch, IL  
Well no. 9  
3 March 2011 
Page 2 

 

to conduct an additional video survey to inspect the condition of the 10” liner and the 
lower borehole.  We feel that this is the best approach to ensure success.  Even though 
we are confident about this approach, no guarantees can be made that the equipment 
can be removed or that the 10” liner will not be damaged as we discussed at our 
meeting.   
 
ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS 
Due to the nature of this project and the uncertainty of working at a substantial depth 
below the surface, the project would be conducted on a time and material basis per the 
rates established below.    Be assured that Layne would utilize the appropriate 
equipment (rig and tooling) and the most experienced crew so that this project would be 
completed as efficiently and effectively as possible.   
 
  Unit Unit Cost Extension 
1 Mobilization - Load tooling and 

equipment, mobilize to the project site 
with the 36L cable tool rig and all 
required equipment, set up, and 
preparation  

1 Lump Sum $6,300.00 $6,000.00 

2 Fabricate specialized fishing tool - 
Welder and equipment, materials, steel 
etc. 

1 Lump Sum $1,244.00 $1,300.00 

3 Removal of bowl assembly and motor - 
36L Cable tool rig, equipment and man 
crew  

Per hour $330.00/hr  

4 Downhole Video Survey  1 each $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
 
As you requested, Layne would provide daily updates on our progress and the removal 
operations.  This work would be conducted on an hourly basis.  At the end of each week 
a written summary of the project along with the hours worked and cost incurred to date 
would be prepared and submitted to your attention.   
 
REFERENCES 
Due to the difficulty of this project, expertise and equipment play a very important role in 
the successful completion of this project.  Below are just a few references in which we 
have completed a variety of well and pump related services.  More references are 
available at your request.   
 
Village of Lake Zurich 
Mr. Steve Schmitt 
847.540.1696 
 

Village of Arlington Heights, IL  
Mr. Gary Hodge and Mr. Dennis Bowe 
847.368.5825 

Town of Normal 
Mr. Sam Nafziger 
309.454.9562 

Lake County Public Works 
Mr. Mike Grinnell 
847.377.7174  



721 W. Illinois Ave. • Aurora, IL 60506 • Phone: (630) 897-6941 • www.LayneChristensen.com 

 

Antioch, IL  
Well no. 9  
3 March 2011 
Page 3 

 

  
City of Rockford 
Mr. Tim Holdeman 
815.987.5738 
 

Village of Sugar Grove, IL  
Mr. Brad Merkel 
Mr. Tony Speciale  
630.466.4507 

 
Layne-Western values its longstanding relationship with the Village of Antioch.  Be 
assured that Layne will utilize the fullest extent of its resources to complete this project 
in as timely and cost efficient manner as possible.  Do not hesitate to contact me if you 
have any questions or comments.   
 
Sincerely, 
Layne Christensen Company 
 
 
Nicholas J. Winkelmann, P.E.  
Senior Project Manager      
 
Enclosure  
 
 
 
CC  SEC Group Inc.  
 Mr. Timothy Hartnett 
 420 N. Front Street, Suite 100 
 McHenry, IL 60050  
 
 
 
 
 

Above work accepted by:      
Title:       
Date:      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



721 W. Illinois Ave. • Aurora, IL 60506 • Phone: (630) 897-6941 • www.LayneChristensen.com 

 

Antioch, IL  
Well no. 9  
3 March 2011 
Page 4 

 

 
 

 
 



 
LAYNE-WESTERN A DIVISION OF LAYNE CHRISTENSEN CO. 

721 W. ILLINOIS AVE. AURORA, IL 60506 
630.897.6941 PHONE 630.897.6976 FAX 

 

CLIENT:     Antioch, IL  

PROJECT.:    Well no. 9 

LAYNE PROJECT NO.     

DATE:     

ENGINEER:   Nicholas Winkelmann, P.E.   
 

  Layne-Western 721 W. Illinois Ave. Aurora, IL 60506 630.897.6941 ph 630.897.6976 fax  

Stratigraphic Column Well Construction Identification 
  

 

 
256 ft 

 

 
340 ft 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
560 ft 
 
 
 
 
 
 
900 ft 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1070 ft 
 
 
 
1085ft 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
18” OD X0.375” wall steel casing  
 
18” Cement Shoe 
 
 
 
17” diameter borehole 
14” OD X0.375” wall steel casing  
Cement Grout  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
13” diameter borehole 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10” ID Steel casing  
 
Nominal 9” diameter borehole  
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Total Depth 1,240 feet 
 
Note: Not to scale.  All depths are 
estimated from area well logs.   

 

Glacial 
Drift 

Niagaran 

Maquoketa 
Shale 

Galena 
Platteville 

St. Peter  

Cress Member 

Franconia 

Ironton 
Galesville 

Eau Claire 

262 feet  

1,014 feet  

1,240 feet  

1,014 feet  

Bowl assembly 
and motor.  Top 
of fish is at 996’ 


